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(We are constantly seeking
new ways o enhance our

perfamance and standads
to offer our customers the
highest quality service.)
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Balance Sheet Jufp

Accounts Recelvable (net) / qn“ﬁﬂﬂiﬁ"l {ﬂ'ﬂﬁ}
Total Assets / NiwdAUTI

Current Liabilities / wiidumyudou
Nor-Current Liabilities / wiiAulamyuidou
Total Liabilities / ‘I.I'I"I'.al.aU'i"JH

Share Capital / yuesvziiou

Retained Eaming (Deficit) / flsagay (wavu)
lotal Shareholders® Equity / ﬁuvaagﬁﬂﬁu

Income Statements  qurilavinu

Total Revenues / TulAsL

Selling and General Adminfstrative Expenses /
AlTslunsrisuazuing

Bad Debt and Doubtful Accounts /
uﬁqmunsﬂwnmﬁmﬂ‘msw

nterest Experses / AliswAnmie

Farning before Tax / Mlsfounsiula

Net Profit / fialsgnd

Earning per Share (Baht) / ﬂﬂ‘i‘qﬂiﬁm‘fﬂ (um)

Key Financial Ratio anTdawmantsduiidfny

Gross Profit Margn / Sasdauntsvmlstusu (96)

Met Profit Margin / E'i'm‘.rhﬂ':l‘l-lﬂ'ﬁﬁ"lﬁ'liﬁﬂﬂ'ﬁ (%)

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts to Total Loans/
AdovilasdergaoAudan (%)

OD3 and over Account Receivables to Total Azcount
Receivables/ ﬁ'mwiqum‘fﬁwiﬂ:mnn'h 3 tﬁwiagﬂwﬁ
audnyaudeT (%)

Return on Average fssets / Snmarauwunindduaie (%)
Return on Average Equity / ﬁ’mwamuunuﬂﬂwmﬁﬁnﬁumﬁ'u (96)

EY 2008
Thimd 2551

22,6741
24,698.8
10,5304
12,5624
23,092.9
2000
1,4059

1,605.9

6,709.4
1,855.2

3,235.1

1,169.8
4093
309.9

15.5

FY 2009
Uit 2552 7

23,958.3
25,819.1
6,255.8
17,6523
23,908.1
200.0
1,710.9
1,910.9

1,285.6
1,902.1

3,708.8

1,196.3
ays.4d
326.3

16.3

FY 2010
Uiy 2553 /

24,7549
26,819.8
6,676.3
17,3077
23,984.1
200.0
26357
2,835.7

T,802.5
20743

3,260.5

1,139.2
1,328.5
524.8
46.2




Capital Structure | Insaasiaidunu

Historical Capital Increase | Uszfnaiumu
Registered and Paid-up Capital / Mo, of Shares / Par Value /
Date / Jui nuaansiouuasdissuds Fruauus oy uaAiAse

(Baht / unm) {Shares / %) {(Baht / umn)

Septernber 30, 1996 /30 fupeu 2539 120,000,000 12,000,000
[October 11, 2002 /11 Aamy 2565 120,000,000 14,000,000
May 9, 2003 /9 nunay 2546 185,000,000 18,500,000

Septermber 24, 2003 /24 fuwuy 2548 200,000,000 20,000,000

- &d A S Ay e
As of Decernber 31, 2010 / @ Juy 31 ou

Shareholders | Tufadiofu

MNo. of stocks / Percentage of share /
Shareholder Names / T1uiagfiavu drurufuiite dndunistiau

(Shares / fiull (9%6)

ACOM €O, LTD. / uidy anpay 971n 9,799.901 49.0%
Thailand Equity. Fund / ng 11'_|".JL'I'-"'Ir.'i!'I':'E'i'.'l_'ﬁ'-"ﬁ'r'EU 5,100,000 25 566
Itochu Management (Thailand) Co., Ltd. / 3 800,000 19.0%
uieh dleg wwssnd (nowaud) $iim

Bangkok Bank PCL. / BURT9n3anm 9396 (arieu) R0, 000 .05
Siew & Co., Ltd. / 158 $7 9vim 300,000 1.5%

Crthers and Managements 4 '.iﬂﬂ:v;uLL..ﬁ::rf__;'LE'.' ] 200,009 1.08

Total / 774 20,000,000 100.0%

As of December 31, 2010 / w Juit 31 8U1Ry 2553




Messages
from CEO

AL A

Mr, Takearu Uematsu

\ice Chairman and CEO

Yoar 2000 has been noted as a remarkable year for EASY BUY Public Company Limited
We could achleve the highest recard of profit returns when comparing to past years
despite the uncerainty of emdronment such as domaestic political stuation and econonmy
Political, unrest in rmid of year caused a short term business suspension during the turmoil
period but the business could esume 1o normal afver that. The success in this year s
the conseqguence of actions that have been conducted consecutively for the past few
years for prudent screening critena aiming for quality assets in lpan portiodio and closely

monitoring on effectivenass of

debt collection.

Management direction in year 2010 had emphasized on efficient working process
|'.'||'r|_:.'.-'r_"'ll'llr 10 suppar Lruginess axpansion in I_'Lilli._‘:lli_.] anviranmeant with i_:.';.n::u':i
business ethics as norm for the organization, To prepare Tor gro wih In future years:
the Company has input more investment than in previous year in information Technology
systemn upgrade and in staff development program. Sendce enhancement was considerad
as impartant factor for business success; and the Company had emphasized on quality
senvice delhvery to customers in accordance with the Company's standard to ensure

of customer sati

One of the management direction in 2010 was focused on to create EASY BUY products;

ticularly Urnay+-as a trusted brand of products among target customers. Although
the Company has continuously commenced CSR activities, the awareness of public
on this In past was small. In 2010, In addition to traditional CSR activities, we have
started to spansor a soccer team in major Thal league and mainly support & Futsal
tournament. Purpose 5 to bulld up enthusiasm in sport activities among Thal youth

and create awareness to publlc on olr contribution to Thal soclety

INWedr 2010, the Company’s net guality assat has been grown by 3.3 per cent. The
Company's révenue was increased by 7.1 per cent and bad debt cost could be
reduced by 12,1 per cent. Despite operating expenses were increased by 98 per cent,
which main increase were fall on personnel and advertisement, the net incame
wefome and after tax could be improved by nearly two folds at 171.7 and 1B1.2 percent
resp vely, Return an equity in 2010; thus was at imprassive rate at 38,9 per cent

far fiscal yvear endad 2010

The Company will continue to enhance business operations efficiency. Aim ks to lay up
strong foundation for quality senices to customers for their maximum satisfactony and
business expandable for continuous growth, Additionally, the Company shall

continuously create sodal actvities that can refum be 1o the society constantly

On behall of Management team, | would like to sincerely thank to all EASY BUY's

ustomers and to all distineuished shareholders for the continuous support of the
. i . ? i =th
Company's operations. For year 2011; the company will be in year of 157 anniversary
With continuous suppart from our sharehalders and valuable customers, we are

confident that we will be able to celebrate the Company's ]"\“'

anniversary in year 2011

with a continuous remarkable successful vear
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History

. SIAM ABC was incorporated.
Started its “Installment Sales Business™ through a form of hire purchase for electrical appliances,

air conditioners, car accessories etc, in Bangkok and vicinity.

. Opened its first upcountry branch In Nakarn Ratchasima to provide consumer loan services to

customers in Northeast Region
Launched Its Personal Loan Business, a financlal service option to Thal consumers, as an unsecured

loan In form of cash

The Company has changed its name from S ABC Co,, Lid. 1o EASY BUY Public Campany Limited

on Apnl 1, 2005, with objective to unite the corporate and services names.

The Company has offered new revolving credit line for personal loan under new product named

"Umay+" under slogan “Life is more manageable®,

The Company has provided more new channels for cash withdrawal via K-Bank and KTB 's ATM

network to enhance convenience to customers
The Company issued guaranteed debentures twice, first for Baht 3,500 milllon with 3 years maturity
to public, secondly for Baht 1,000 baht with 3 years and 5 months maturity to institutional investors.

Both were rated AA by TRIS; a credit rating agency.
The Compariy combined application for installment loan and revolving loan at installment counters

in Modern Trade shoppine centers. Customers can apply for Cash card Umay+ for credit line to be

used for bath personal loan and installment loan,

uign 08 tag e (Leiad)
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WESMI EASY BUY's parent company and major
shareholder, was Incorporated in 1978, It was lsted
on the first section of the Tokyo Stock Exchange in
1996, ACOM ranks among the lareest and most well
respected of the major copsumer finance companles
in Japan and has established a strong record of
innevation within the industry, ACOM was the first
to offier 24 hours a day service via selected ATMs in
1979 and to introduce MUJINKUN automatic loan
application machines In 1993, In 1998, ACOM was
approved as a principal member of MasterCard
International, becoming the first finance company
In Japan to oblain a licanse to Issue credit cards
under the MasterCard name. As at December 31,
2010, ACOM had an outstanding balance of loan
receivable of UPY 1,022,978 milllon, with asset size
of 1PY 1,367,124 milllon and shargholders’ equity
of IPY 404,600 milllan. MUFG {Mitshubishi UF]
Financial Group) hold majority of shareholding in
ACOM which can enhance the business strength to
ACOM. As at 11 January 2011, ACOM's credit ratings
ware “Baad / “BEE-"and "A-" by Moody's/ Standard &
Paar's and Fitch, respectively

BEOM vas interested in entering Into the consurmet
Ainance business in Thailland, and also has gained
rellance from Its joint venturg partners o @ke 3
major role’ in management and operation due to s
expertise and experience in the consurmer finance
sector. EASY BUY aims to continuously develop its
operations and services in erder to: become the
best consumer finance company In' Thailand, by
providing convenience and providingmasimum
satisfaction 1o customers,

Knowing about ifs

Parent Comp any
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EASY BUY's Financial Service

The Company's core business Is in the consumer finance services, which consist of Personal Loan Business and
Installment Sales Business. The Personal Loan Business is serviced through EASY BUY's Personal Loan branches
and outlets totally B3 units. The Installment Sales Business is serviced through its contracted vendors totally
320 shops (by end of the year 2010).

Personal Loan Business

Personal Loan Is a non-secured loan made to customers who need cash to spend for their own desires,
Customers can apply for the Persanal Loan by lodging an application together with the required dm:umenis at
the Company’s service channels around the country. Credit officers will provide each customer with a new and
non-activated cash card and after that, they will verify the information provided by customers and consider the
application for credit approval, based on repayment capability and credit scoring model analysis. If the credit
line Is approved, the Company notifies customers to activate their cash cards or transfer the money to their
bank accounts, depending on each customer's instruction, Customers can use their cash cards to withdraw cash
from the Company's ATM networks.

At present, the Company offers the revolving persanal loan preduct, namely “Umay+" to provide financial
flexibility to quality customers. The product is aimed to extend its customer base to a higher quality level.

In total, the Company has 83 branches / outlets offering the Personal Loan in various provinces acrass Thailand,
Besides, there are mobile service counters or kiosks, supporting for sales and promotional activities all year
round, setting up in department stores, shopping area, trade fair, etc. Details of its servicing channels are as
follows;

1. Full Branch

During an Inception of Personal Loan Business, the Company has opened a sizable full of Personal Loan branch
with all services coverage in one unit |.e. loan approval, cash providing to customers, payment recelving counter
and back office for document operations. Full Personal Loan branches are mostly located in modern-trade
stores or office buildings.

2. BTS Booth and MRT Booth

BTS Booths on the 2 sky train stations and 3 MRT booths in Banekok are also offering general information about
the Company's Personal Loan Business and recelving customers’ loan applications, in order to increase accessibility
directly to potential customers.

3. Regional Branches

Regional Branch is branch located in first-tier province in every region, operating as contacting center for nearby
branches. Regional branches provide a bordering range of services front and back offices |.e. credit consideration
and approval, information center. There are also servicing member vendors for Installment Sales Business and
front office of Personal Loan counter for allowing loan directly to customers. Lastly, it Is an operation center
for nearby upcountry branches.

4. Upcountry Branches

Upcountry Branch is Personal Loan branch locating in second-tier provinces, working as a sub-branch to
Regional Branch to expand Personal Loan servicing areas into provinces.

5IUgIUUSs:YI0 2553
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EASY BUY's Financial Service
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Installment Sales Business

installment Sales helps enhance customers’ purchasing power, allowing them to own high price merchandises by paying
installments within a certain period instead of paying lump sum of cash at one time. EASY BUY, as a lender, will pay for the
customers” desired products on behalf of the customers, who will later make repayment for the cost of products together
with interest charges, based on terms and installment as agreed. This installment sales cancept is popular for many kinds of
merchandise such as electrical appliances, air conditioners, mobile phones, computers and accessories, office equipments,
fumiture, etc.

Customers can apply for Installment Sales Business through the Company's contracted vendors, varying from small vendors
to big department stores, hypermarkets, and modem traders, As of ending 2010, there were a total of 320 member vendors
around the country, In the Company’s business model, these vendors are considered as business partners, who provide
benefits to each other. As a result, there are many types of co-operation such as offering training to educate vendors® staff
in relation of the loan application process, sales promations campaign, monthly visits, etc.
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Soclal Contribution

4. “EASY BUY ... for Thal society” Project
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Organization Structure

Organization Structure

Consumer Loan 1 Dept Consumer Loan 2 Dept
Business Division  Business Pramotion Dept  Business Development Dept.
Operation Center Dept Business Control Dept
Board of Director Call Center 1 Dept Call Center 2 Dept
Call Center 3 Dept Call Center 4 Dept
Credit & Call Center
Hivision . Asset Analysis & Control Dept Customer Service Dept
Call Center Division
: —_—
S Accounting Dept inance Dept

Audit Committes

Information Infarmation Technology Information Technology
Technology Planning & Development Dept Operation Dept
L --'.. .'-\.m"t .."
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Board of Directors with Biography

Mr. Masahiko Shinshita Mr. Pote Videtyontrakich

Chairman of the Board Vice Chalrman of the Board

59 years old 55 years old

| Education | Education

«  MBA Whartan School, University of Pennsylvania, +  Master Degree, Harvard Graduate School of
USsA Business Administration, L.S.A.

Past Experiences »  Chairman 2000 Program (2/2001), Thal Institute

Executive Officer & Chief General Manager of Directors (10D)
- ACOM CO., LTD. | Past Experiences
Chief Geperal Manager - ACOM CO., LTD, = Managing Director = Credit Swiss First Boston
General Manager - ACOM CO., LTD. Co., Ltd., Singapore and Bangkok Branches
Chief General Manager - Bank of Tokyo Mitsubishi Other Current Positions
Chief General Manager — Mitsubishi Tokyo +  Managing Director - Private Equity (Thailand) Co., Ltd,
Financial Group Director - Ticon Industrial Connection PCL.
General Manager — Bank of Mitsubishi Directar - Trinity Wattana PCL,

Other Current Positions Director - K Tech Construction PCL.

«  Managing Director & Executive Managing Director Director - Vinythai PCL.

- ACOM COL LTD. Director - Loxley PCL,
Directar - Kantana Group PCL.

Director - S&P Syndicate PCL.

. Takeharu Uematsu . Naofumi Nakanishi

Vice Chairman of the Board and Director and CFO
Chief Executive Officer 58 years old
42 years old
| Education. | Education
. B.A. in Business Administration, Kinki University, «  BA, Osaka University (ex-Osaka University of
Japan Faoreign Studies, Japan)
| ‘Past Bxperiences Past Experiences

a Deputy General Manager, Overseas Business . Senior Manager - Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi Ltd.,
Development Department - ACOM CO., LTD. Head Office

Deputy General Manager, Credit Administration > General Manger - Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi Ltd.,
Department - ACOM CO., LTD. Karachi Branch

Deputy General Manager, Business Planning
= ACOM CO,, LTD.

Deputy General Manager, Business Promotion
- ACOM CO,, LTD.

Chief Manager, Loan Business Management
Department - ACOM CO,, LTD.

Branch Manager, Loan Division — ACOM CO., LTD.

1
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Board of Directors with Biography

Mr. Shigeo Yamanoi

Mr. Masayuki Nozawa

Director and Executive Officer
44 years old

Education

Director and Executive Officer
46 years old

Education

. B.A. in Economics, Yokohama National University, |
Japan
| Past Experiences

. Executive Vice President, Corporate Planning &
Control Department - SIAM ARC CO,, LTD.
Assistant Manager, Business Development
Department - ACOM CO,, LTD.

Assistant Manager, Corporate Management
Department - ACOM CO., LTD.

Manager, Machine Tool Division

- Japan Leasing Corporation

Assistant Manager, Nagoya Branch

- Japan Leasing Carporation

. B.A, Kokugakuin University, lapan

_Past Experiences

. Deputy General Manager, Overseas Business
Department - ACOM CO., LTD.
Executive Director - 151 Corporation

. Chatchai Lertbuntanawong

Mr. Surasak Khaoroptham

Director & Executive Officer
50 years old

Education

«  BA in Quantitative Economics,
Ramkarmhaeng University, Thailand

Past Experiences

= T Director, IT Department
- SlAM ASC CO., LTD,

= \ice President, Computer Operation & Data Center
- TISCO Finance PCL.

=  Assistant Department Head,

Director
45 years old

Il Education

= MBA, Wharton School, University of Pennsylvania,
LLSA.

_ Past Experiences

+«  Vice President
- Credit Swiss First Boston Co., Ltd,
Senior Consultant
- Private Equity (Thailand) Co., Ltd,
Other Current Positions

Computer Development Department
- Bank of Ayudhaya Public Company Limited

«  Director - Asiasoft Corporation PCL.
Director - SNC Former PCL.
Director - Mermaid Maritime PCL.
Director - Asia Books Co., Ltd.
Director - Somboon Advance Technology PCL.
Managing Director - Altus Advisory Co., Ltd.
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Board of Directors with Biography

mr. Hiroshi Machidera Professor Hiran Radeesri

Director
49 years old
. B.A., KEIO University, Japan Education
| Past Experiences : «  Hongrary Doctorate in Accounting, Thammasat
= General Manager, Financial Services Business Dept University, Thailand
- [TOCHY Corporation M.BA Wharton School,
General Manager, Consumer Finance Dept University of Pennsylvania, U.S.A,
- [TOCHU Corporation Director Certification Program |
Deputy General Manager, Finance Service Dept Thai Institute of Directors (100)
= TOCHU Corparation B.B.A. In Commetce, Thammasat University, Thailanc
Manager, Financial Business 5ec. No. 2, Higher Diplema in Accounting,
Financial Service Divisian Thammasat University, Thailand
-~ [TOCHU Corparation Past Experiences
Other Current Positions +  Chairman of The Board
. General Manager, Financial investment Dept - Mass Rapid Transit Authority
- [TOCHU Corporation Governor - State Rallways of Thailand
Prasident - Institute of Certified Accountants &
! ! ; Auditors of Thailand
Mr. Witit SUﬂaPDHﬂ +  Chalfman - Price Waterhouse Limited
Independent Director and Member of * Governar - Stock Exchange of Thailand
Audit Committee Other Current Positions
57 years old + A Member Committee of Establishing State Enterprise
Education - Directors’ Pool, Ministry of Finance
85 and MS. in £ ) Academic Member - Accounting Profession
’ n 9 bash_‘:]n_ Enﬁum‘:}' Supervision Council, Ministry of Commerce
E:Eu ) n“,rmw' Yo, Japan Academic Member -Thammasat University Council
) ok FClNeatn Paiem Chairman of Advisory Group - Corporate Governance
Past Experiences

Center, Stock Exchange of Thalland
*  President and Member of The Board of Directors Ordinary Chairman - Tax Auditor Examination
« CAT Telecom PCL.

Committes, Revenue Departrnent
Chief Executive Officer - ServExcel Co., Lid. Independent Director and Chairman of Audit
Executive Vice President

Committee -~ Thaicom PCL.
- TT&T Public Company Limited Chairman - Thal Institute of Directors Assoclation (00)
Other Current Positions Independent Directar and Chairman of Audit
»  Director - Advanced Concept Plating Co,, Ltd, Committes - Navaki] Insurance PCL
*  Independent Director and Chairman of Audit Independent Director and Chalrman of Audit
Committee - Evolution Capital PCL

Committee - Dusit Thani PCL

Independent Director and Chairman of
Audit Committee

Dr. Veerathal Santipraphop

Independent Director and Member of Past Experiences

Audit Committee
40 years old
Education

. AM. and Ph.D., Economics, Harvard University,
LLS.A.

Executive Vice President
= Siam Commercial Bank PCL.

Other Current Positions

-

Executive Vice President and Chief Strategy Officer
- The Stock Exchange of Thailand
Director - Asian Book Co,, Ltd,
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The Board of Directors
|

The Company's Board of Director, as of December 31, 2010, comprises with twelve directors whose names are as follows:

[

Vice Chairman

Birector

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Chairman of Audit Committee and Independent Director
Member of Audit Committee and Independent Director
Member of Audit Committee and Independent Director

» v slwN

SHENE

Mr, Hirashi Machidera was appointed as director on June 24, 2010 ta replace Mr, [taru Watanabe
who resigned during 2010.

Mr. Masayuki Nozawa was appointed as director on September 22, 2010 to replace M. Takeo Noda
who resigned during 2010,

Scope of powers and duties of the Board of Directors

= The Board of Directors will perform their duties in accardance with the law, objectives and Articles of

Association of the Company as well as resolutions of the shareholders’ meeting,

To refrain from conducting any similar or competitive business, participating as partner in an ordinary
partnership or partner with unlimited liability in a limited partnership or director in a private company
or in any other firm, company or carporation operating the business similar to or in competition with the
Company, regardless of whether for his/her own benefit or for others' benefit. However, an exception is
granted where the director provides notice to the shareholders’ meeting in advance of his/her effective
appointment as director of the Company.

The Board of Directors shall determine the goals, prospects, policies, business plans and budgets
of the Company, and to ensure that the management work performed by the CEQ and Executive

officers complies with the set policies.
To review the management structure and appoint the CEO and any committees, as It deems appropriate.

To arrange for the preparation and submission of the audited balance sheet and profit and loss statement at
the end of each accounting period to the sharehotders’ meeting for its consideration and approval. And to
hold the annual general meeting of shareholders within 4 months from the close of the accounting period.
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Audit Committee
|

The Audit Committee, as of December 31, 2010, comprises with three directors whose names are as follows:

Chairman of the Audit Committee and Independent Director
Audit Committee Member and independent Director
Audit Committee Member and Independent Director

__Scope of powers, roles and responsibilities of the Audit Committee

a To review and ensure that the Company's financial statements state and disclose all transactions correctly
and adequately in accordance with applicable accounting standards.
To review and ensure that the Company has an adequate and effective intemial control and intemal audit system.
To review and ensure that the Company complies with the securities and exchange laws, the SET requlations or
other laws applicable to the Company’s business.
To consider, select and nominate a qualified person to be appointed as the Company’s auditor, to propose the
amount of remuneration for the auditor, and to meet with the auditor at least once a year without the participation
of any other person(s),
To review and give comments an any related transaction or any transaction which may cause a conflict of interest,
and to ensure that all essential detalls of these transactions are corectly and completely disclosed,
To review and ensure that the Company has a reasonable and efficient risk management system.
To appraise the internal audit department's performance and to approve the appointment, removal or promotion
of the internal audit departrment haad.
To prepare and publish a corporate governance report of the Audit Committee signed by the Chairman of the Audit
Committee in the Company's annual report.
To approve the risk base audit plan, budget and human resocurces requirement proposed by the intermal audit
departmant before submitting to Board of Directors,
To report on the Audit Committee's performance to the Board of Directors on a quarterly basis.
As part of the performance of its duty, to invite the Company's management, executives or other appropriate
employees to attend the meeting for giving additional opinions or explanation on any material subject to the Audit
Committee or to provide the Audit Committee with any necessary documents.
To hire an advisor or any third party as permitted by Company's regulations to dellver comments or opinions, as
the Audit Committee deems necessary
To review the scope of its cwn roles, duties and responsibilities and to assess its own perforrmance on a yearly basis.
To perform other functions as assigned by the Board of Directors with mutual agreement from the Audit
Committee itself,
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Executive Officers
]

As of December 31, 2010, the Company has totally seven Executive Officers, whose names are as follows:

CEQ

CFO —Finance & Administration

Executive Officer — Corporate Planning & Control
Executive Officer — Information Technology
Executive Officer — Credit & Call Center Division
Executive Officer — Business Division

Executive Officer - Finance & Administration

Scope of power and duties of Executive Officers

The Board of Directors’ meeting (the “Board") No. 3/2548 dated May 20, 2005 resolved that the authorized duties
of the Executive were to ensure the normal business operation of the Company, the set-up of policy, business
plan, budget, management structure, and overall management of the Company. The Executive Officers shall
submit a plan to the Board for consideration and/or approval and also monitor the Company's performance with
its policy.

. Eiudtud S0 2553
i T8 v e weteu)




AMWUSHS

o Fudl 31 Buntew 2553 U 1 Seeduiwrsduowniay 7 viw Adsedosiolud

CEO

CFO NiRULasUINTSIANTS
Execuitive Officer unudmuuazmuRLeing
Executive Officer walulafiarsaumn
Exacutive Officer mam‘immﬁuuﬂnﬁaqnﬁ
Exacitive Officer murn.lqgﬁq

Executive Officer n7sdukasyIvIianTs

«l
R CAVS M VR DEG OV ET AR b

fuseyunnenTInIUTIM AR 3/2548 Tuil 20 nqunteu 2548 TR MURGISsERTBUWART TR IRNE U3
Tunadanisauessuisng sudldfunsumnslaseuznisinmsvasuTene ussufuRnuusuanusesudene il

nrsandiuntsuas/miadaniseudsedmannfiginssesuieme wasddumuulouis wwunnagiisuaziudsenin
auilAfunyRlauAusnTIInTs

ErUJIUU S0 2553
usiEn 88 we FE (o) .




i
RISK FACTORS
e

Risks that might incur and affect the Company's performances are described as follows:
1. Risk of Fluctuation in Interest and Exchange Rates

As the Company's operation is mainly funded by bomowings from banks and financial markets, the fluctuation of interest rates in the
market would have a direct impact on the Company's performance. In particular, rising Interest mtes would result in a higher cost of
funds. Therefore, the Company has a policy to diversify the risk by bormowing both fived and floating rmte loans as well as balancing
short and long-tenm bonmowings. As of December 31, 2010, the propartion of short-term to lone-term borrowings stood at 25% to 75%
of the total borowing, respectively. In addition, the Company has a policy to closely monitor interest rate movernents in the market,
Therefore, it Is able to adjust its funding strategy according to the interest rate environment.

To hedge the risk on foreign cumency bormowings, the Company has entered into cross curmency and interest rate swap agreemants,
from a floating-rate foreign cumency loan to a fixed-rate Thal Baht loan. And, the Company does not have any policy to enter into
such contracts for trading or speculation purposes on bath Interest and exchange rates.

2. Risk of Working Capital Insufficiency

The Company s aware of risks that may arse frorm being too dependent on any major source of funds, Hence, it manages the risk by;
(1) bormowing from various sources, including Thal commerdial banks, foreign bank branches, and related companies, (2) bomowing using
many forms of financial instruments (ie. ordinary short-term and long-term loans, bonds, bilt of exchanges, etc), Cansequently, the
Company does nat rely on any commercial bank or any single source of furid for more than 30% of its total loans. Moregver, the
Company has a policy to consistently keep sufficient funds to match with the expansion of {oan portfolic and business. The Company
also has a plan to increase the variety of source of fund bath from money market and capital market.

3.  Risk of False Statement from Credit Applicants

The consumer finance business 5 normally volved with a large number of customers and also exposed to a risk from fraudulent
information provided by credit applicants or member shops, which rmay have an adverse impact an the Company’s reveniue caused
by credit losses. In order to control this uncerainty, the Cormpany has set up a credit approval procedure, which requires credit officers
to verffy information provided by applicants and shops. The verlfication process includes data screening from both Intemal and
external sources. n summary, cases of receiving fraudulent infarmation have been very minimal, resulting in a Umited Impact on the
Company.

4. Risk from Fraudulent Acts by Credit Staffs

Credit allowance with the intent of violating the Company's credit approval criteria might bring credit losses and have a negative
impact on the Company’s loan quality. To avold the damage, the aforementioned credit approval system, coupled with the credit
scoring system which constantly improves the credit approval conditions for each customer, also requires all credit officers to consult
and eet approval from authorized persons, which have thelr credit approval Limits classified by thelr level of authorization, for all loans
that are approved. Moreover, Credit Section has assigned some supenasors to rendomly inspect the credit approval process to ensure
that the procedure was properly handled. Also, the Company's Intemal Audit Department has the respansitallity of monitoning overall
operations by reqularly examining all branches nationwide, and direct reporting to the Company's management. Additionally, the
credit scorng systemn enables the Company to efficiently reduce the sk from fraudulent acts by credit staffs, Since the inception,
fraudulent acts by the credit officers have occumed at a controllable level.

5. Riskrelating to quality of existing loan receivables

As-the personal loans granted by EASY BUY to its customers are unsecured loans for a term of more than one year, EASY BUY is

exposed 1o arisk of a change In guality of loan receivables after the grant of loans. EASY BUY has set out the measures for Loan
approval by using the credit scoring model which was developed based on the 10-year historical records of customers” behaviar.
EASY BUY also uses the credit scoring model to review the custormers” creditability on a continuity basis every month to assure that
the quality of loan recetvables s regulary manitored, Moreover, EASY BUY has set an appropriate level of provision for doulbtful
accounts in accordance with the guidelines of the Institute of Certified Accountants and Auditors of Thailland. Therefore, EASY BUY
believes that the effects of the risk relating to the change in guality of loan receivables are mitigated and controllable.
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RISK FACTORS
L

6. Risk relating to quality of shop vendors

Member shops are essential business partners of EASY BUY and EASY BUY has recognised the significance of selecting

affiliated shops by rating them on the basis of thelr quality and remaving any poor quality shops from the network. Regular

visits and assessment of the member shops' patential and quality constitute the mechanisms to assure that EASY BUY is

able te manage and monitor the quality of the affiliated shops and te reduce the effects of the risk relating to their quality.

7.  Risk from Data Storage Problems

The Cornpany’s operation relles mainly an its computer network to handle custormers' data. Risk from data storage including
deletion or loss of data, and risk of system fallure of the host computer that might occur also has a negative impact on the
operations of the Company. The Company backs up its data onto magnetic tape on a dally and monthly basis in order to
safeguard against the risk from deletion or loss of the data. The Company also keeps duplicates of the magnetic tape at the
bank every day. To cover the risk of system failure, the Company rents a duplicate system, which |s located at a different
location from the primary computer system. Therefore, If the primary computer fails to work, the Company can switch to
the duplicate system temporarily without adverse effects on its operations.
8.  Risk of Depending to Management and Major Shareholders
The Company receives supports from ACOM CO., LTD. (CACOMT) in many areas such as assetl quality control, customer
database management system, innovation of various services, and financial support. The support from ACOM can be a
source of risk in terms of business management. However, the Company tries to minimize such risk by promoting knowledge
transfer in order to be able to develop and manage the Company on its own, especially in software development with the
objective to improve its aperating efficiency and asset quality control, Note that, ACOM, having extensive experience in the
consumer finance business in lapan, s the major shareholder of the Company holding 49.0% of paid-up capital, as of
December 31, 2010.

9.  Risk from the Government's Control
Since main businesses of the Company are Consumer Finance Business, the Compamy’s business is subject to any laws and
regulations announced by regulators such as the Ministry of Finance or the Bank of Thalland, to supervise the business, in
the event that any new specific laws and regulations related to the Company’s businesses are enacted In the future, the
Company may have to adjust its operation to comply with such laws and regulations. However, this ascertainment may
eventually affect the Company's performance.

_10.  Risk from Distorted Reputation
The Company has operated its business in accordance with the law and requlation, especially the regulation by Bank of
Thaitand, which regulates on ceiling of charging the interest rate and other fees, also their guidarice on debt collection.
Despite its compliance with all applicable rules at all times, the Company recognizes possible risks which may arise from
certain customers' complaints about the Comparny's business conduct. Therefore, the Company continually carres out the
public relations campaigns and corporate social responsibility activities to ensure the customers’ and communities' good
attitude toward its business.

11.  Risk from Unfavorable Economics and Political Instability
The overall econamic condition and general political situation of the country is ancther factor affecting the purchasing

power and level of confidence of the Thai people. A sienlficant drap In consumers” spending and cansumption may affect
the number of new loan applicants and the repayment ability of the Company's existing customers which will eventually

Loweer the Company’s operating results:

. sTudIuUsz910 2553
wfun 88 v e fneeu)




Jadeatiuidsy
|

6. arudsnaunmpsiudilusuian

Fwdrdygteduiusismmnsiiiddgregiiveeuisng ussuisn e dgransdndondwindumndutusieg
Tt ldinsdmdiuquomworhuimluaiony ussfivianondniwifidosrunmesnamaiots Sademe liins
pornsudusiusinsguamvaiiuseshahae welinassdudnsnwesaummeeduimiussniiusee ot
mieniuiu Flimmeiuleiniing aunindwmuasenununmmesiudwusasldussamninaarrndseinauam
woriuirileniintuls

7. auidssinnasiuinndeys

dosmnnsdudursndin snlwgfadusfussuunioroneriwedamuimn ufuihyiamesgofdunmann
fadu winssuumesRamedunauidng isdntdos wisdamaniiallng fi-lideyagywis fardwanenuronmadudugins
woauisn dinfu uidve Sadmunliiintsduiindaysehen snsuunssiseiveniie s iuiindoya Haserihnaiuiin
Wureiu weenaiou wademuaendu visns Winmiuinmmuduiindeyayadisedd ulssdmniu wasdmiv
nsllaafunamides winssuuseufianafronidng findadas vidn Wlndssuuneufiunedde: Swirey u aowd
Ailfidmasssuureuimaindn Fawinssuurouiimadunsrinsrsuma Tndnddninaulugiindatas LIt ssaunn
wisulsuurniaseddsedumadudua leveshidwmanisnuionmsdndiurua i

8. awdssminmsiisRsduinaviodtavuselvg

glimfurilngiesauisng fa 13 enan iR (“emmen”) Fatouluuiing dunu fover 49 eamudrizudateaien w
Juit 31 furen 2553 Tasomeudwidniiivssaunolluntsdndugsisduderedennatnemnuluszmaddu 1ims
Faladunrmivayuniadunisuinueen sianiiran wu 1uuumuquﬁmqunﬂif TEUUNTIIANTATTAUNALAL TEUY
misdaiugidoyagnit eaiislumataumssovessniilduinebiveinvae arsnsunmsbissmovionadumdu
nsldfueaeiuayuiingi eversbifiemuidsdudsimsitisudw odalsfian s weswieesmuidsdingm
Tashidnstienenmudsinamey uininnianwasuinsdanisdonie: Tavemeatdanimuivunmnauivined
WeuTulpussdnirmmaduiivn usmImuRiaunT™

9. mmudsinnsdunauquuainialg

wisnn dndugsienldngunsuasiadaiudie Mussmlasmisrusesdsinunuguagsfisfanst wu ntensasmands
wresuTRTIWEwAlne dosngifisudneonidive Wud giviudemotos dnfu mndinmseennpuneviodediuid e
umasilugiivvenin ewemidn exessdonfufndBnmiiRmued Woliseaafosfuladmunlungmny
FemnesdmansnuiananTidduuenitng

10.  arudmeinnadsudedo@uivo it

vidne dudufenslasfafeufi@mungmisusesedouiodsfuromamemaauenilnuenzeinais sadsutodaiy
sosswrawissemalne atalafien winAdns ssliufoRaungmusssadoudsdefuiifudesfufisnsua v
stmgrinnrlaenron Wisms amssninfeerudesiiendstunnnsdiigninnesedesdeudsfunsindugsfives s
Taldimasrduiug Wmimudilefugndwendn Wignfawsedndufansmnfomevunufurodsnuotlewiaides
oaaedueudilonfvesdmsogsfinvaaidne

1. audssmnanmnassgieznisdiosilivawy

arm:m-mgﬁau.nun'11Li]mn1a‘lum:mn:{lui:'nﬂﬂﬁjnﬁﬂ'&nmzmﬁaﬁwma#mm@ﬂbmmmﬁumuﬁaﬁwnﬁ1ﬂmlﬁu
Wilseduanne Wanumitiseeaenmdlnsvesfuilnaiiluliennsothequus svsfluadogniniudonshmivesidm
rafiarruannnlunrewivesgniniu SluieTiaau® doussdmenisnuioausznounTIvBiEnn

s10d US40 2553
uEdn §8 ww ke (umsu) .




Corporate Governance
|

The Cornpany's Board and Management have full confidence that its *Corporate Governance System” which cansists of
a visionary and accountable management that is transparent and auditable, with qualified and respectable directors who
respect the equal rights of all shareholders and accountable to all stakeholders are the key factors In maximizing the
reputation and value of the Company and Increasing the long-term benefits to the shareholders.

The Company's Corporate Governance System will be used as the principal suide for supenvising its business operations.
The Corporate Governance System, which covers protection of stakehaolders, shareholders meetings, business ethics,
canflicts of interest, internal control and disclosure of information, s divided into six sections as follows,

1.  Rights of Shareholders

The Company has a policy to protect the fundamental rights of each shareholder and to treat each shareholder equally
as stipulated by law and In the memarandurm and articles of association of the Company, The Company will keep
up-to-date on changes to the laws and regulations relating to shareholders rights.
2. Equitable Treatment of all Shareholders

The Company respects shareholders' rights and has a duty to protect the sharehalders” benefit on an equitable basis and
has a policy to conduct the sharehelders® meetings according to the applicable laws and regulations. The Company has
provided shareholders with adequate information for the shareholders decision making i.e. the Board's opinion and the
agenda for the meeting which were sent together with the notice of shareholders’ meetings. During the meeting the
Chairman will conduct the meeting according to the order of the agenda and not add an agenda without notifying
shareholders in advance, The Chalrman of the meeting will give importance to each opinion, question, or recommendation
of shareholders and provide adequate time for debate on each agenda,

3. Role of Stakeholders
The Company has a policy to respect the rights of all stakeholders such as shareholders; business partners, customers,

employees, competitors, society and enwironment, The Company follows the relevant laws and regulations, which are
also included in the Company's code of conduct to ensure that those rights have been fairlly protected under the
applicable law and rules.

4.  Disclosure of Information and Transparency

The Company's policy is to disclose all material information about the Company accurately, adequately, transparently
and on a timely basis. The information Includes financial and non-financial reports required to be disclosed in accordance
with the regulation of the Security Exchanges Committee and other applicable regulations. All financial disclosure must
comply with the generally accepted accounting standard and certified by a Certified Chartered Auditor. The Company has
set up an Investor Relations Unit to be its representative in communicating wseful infarmation to shareholders, investors,

securities analysts, and concemed parties wishing to leam about the Company.
5. Responsibilities of the Board

The board of directors consists of experts with experience in various fields, being honest and possess business ethics. They
are able to devote time and effort to fully perfarming their duties as directars of the Company. There shall be sufficient
directors to manaee the company's business i.e. not less than 5 persons as required by law but not exceeding 12 persons
consisting of at least three independent directors who must have the required qualifications in accordance with the
Motification of the Stock Exchanege of Thalland on Qualifications. Some of the directors will be on the management team,
The purpose s to ensure good balance between management directors and non-management directors. Each director
will serve a term as set out In the articles of association of the Company,
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Corporate Governance
L

The Directors have to manage the Company in accordance with the laws, corporate abjectives, articles of association and
shareholders resolutions in good faith and with care to preserve the interests of the Company. Thelr duties are including
setting goals, polides, project plans and budeet for the Company, control and supervise the management team so that
their management are in accordance with the Company's policy, and following the memorsndum or articles of association, or
which are required by law and regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thalland. The board af directars must meet regularly.
The Chalrman of the board will be responsible for monitoring and allocating sufficient time for each agenda for the
directors to discuss and express thelr opinions independently on the important matters with the best interests of the
sharehelders and stakeholders in mind.

Rermuneration of directors will be In line with their responsibilities and the rate given to other directors in the same
industry and will be considered by the board and propoesed annually to the shareholders for the approval

In 2010, a repart of the attendance of members of the Board of Directors and other committees s summarized as follows:

No. of meetings attended in 2010

el (=t

o
4.
5.
6,
7.
8
9.

Mr. ltaru Watanabe resigned from director of the board on June 24, 2010

Mr. Hiroshi Machidera was appointed director of the board on June 24, 2010

Mr, Takea Noda resigned from directar of the board on September 22, 2010

Mr, Masayuki Nozawa was appointed director of the board on September 22, 2010

6, Ethics & Code of Business Conduct

The board of directors and management team have prepared a handbook on “Ethics & Code of Business Conduct® with
which employees of all levels must comply, [If the Ethics & Code of Business Caonduct is violated or any person takes
actions which contravene these ethics principles, the Company will impose punishment according to the nature of

offence.]
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Report of the Audit Committee
. __________________________________________________________________________________________________________|

To : Shareholders,

The Audit Cormmittee, appointed by the Board of Directors, comprises three independent directors who are knowledeeable
in different fields, namely accounting, finance and economics, as below:

1. Professor Hiran Radeesri Chairman of Audit Committee
2 Me. Witit Sufjapong Member of Audit Committee
X Dr, Veerathal Santipraphob Member of Audit Committee

Each member has no duties on any other committees. The incumbent Committee has been appointed for a term of three
years which will end on May 22, 2011,

The Audlt Committee is responsible for-

Reviewing the cormectness and rellability of financial statements before submitting to the Board of Dinectars;
Ensuring the adequacy and effectiveness of the intemal control system and internal audit process;

Ensuring the compliance to relevant regulations and laws;

Reviewing the appropnate disclosure of information concerning the connected transaction and conflict of
interest;

Ouarterly meeting with external auditors to ensure the rellability and intearity of financial statements and
meeting exclusively with the extemnal auditors at least once a year,

Ensuring that the extemal auditor is independent and monitoring the intermal auditors’ perfarmance to fulfill
thalr roles and responsibilities;

Recommending to the Board of Directors the nomination of external auditors and the audit fees for further
recormmendation ta the Shareholders' Meeting for approval.

In 2010, the Audit Committee beld 10 meetings with manasement, relevant departments, the external auditors, and the
internal auditors to consider the followings:

Financial Reports: Reviewed the company interim and annual financial statements to ascertain that they were in compliance
with generally accepted accounting principles and that information disclosure was suffident. The Committee discussed
with managemeant, intemal auditors, and the external auditors on nisks related to the preparation of the financial reports,
relevant accounting standards and changes thereof, and internal control of the process of report preparation to ensure
their integrity, transparency, and accuracy,

Internal Control Systermn and Internal Audit System Review: To ensure that the internal control and internal audit systems
are adequate and aligned with the company's abjectives in an efficient and effective manner, the Committee reviewed
the Internal audit plan based on risk levels, internal audit report on finance, operation and compliance with laws, rules
and regulations, and followead up on the audit results. The Committee evaluated the company internal contral system
together with intermal auditor’s report regarding intermal control adequacy and effectiveness and concluded that the
company's intermal control system was adequate and effective.
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Report of the Audit Committee
.}

The Audit Committee also performed other dutles within the scope of its responsibilities as well as duties assiened by
the Board of Directors In line with the good corporate governance guldelines of the Stock Exchange of Thalland (SET). The
Audit Committee submitted the reports to the Board of Directors regularly.

The Audit Committee considered the performance and the independence of the external auditors and proposed Khun
Bongkot Amsageam, Registration No. 3684, and/or Khun Orawan Sirirattanawona, Resistration No. 3757; and/or Khun Wilal
Buranakittisopon, Registration Mo. 3920; and/or Khun Sirpen Sukcharoenyingyong, Reslstration Mo 3636 and/or Khun
Thanit Osathater, Registration No, 5155 of KPMG Phoomchai Audit Lid., as the Company’s auditor for 2011 together with
their rermuneration to the Board of Directars for subsequent approval by the Shareholders” Meetine.

The Audit Committee has performed its duties carefully and independently for the benefit of the Company without any
limitation in obtaining Information and cooperation fram the Company.

On behalf of the Audit Committee

{Prof. Hiran Redeesr)
Chairman of the Audit Committee
Easy Buy Public Company Limited

17 March 2011
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Operating Performance
Revenues

The principal activity of the Company is consumer finance business consisting of the provision of personal loans
and installment loans.

For year 2010, revenues were Baht 7,802.5 million, up 7.1% from Baht 7,285.6 million in the previous year, reflecting
growth in persanal loans income, which grew 7.0%. Installment loans Income declined 41.8% from the previous year
as installment loan receivables decreased due to the Company's stricter credit approval policy and high competition for
instaliment loans,

In year 2010 the Cormpany has implemented various marketing strategies to attract custorners and expand its
customer base, such as expandine number of branches and outlets. The Company also aims to increase higher income
customers by promoting Umay+, a revolving loan product offered to the customers and having continued erowth of
the product from the past years.

With continuous promotion on revolving loan product, it has resulted In widening gap of revenue proportion
between personal loan and installment loan, In 2009, the eap between contributions from personal loans and
instaliment loans to total revenues consisted of 97.6% from personal loans income and 2.4 % from installment loans
income. In 2010, contributions from personal loans and installment loans to total revenues consisted of 98.7 % from
personal loans income and 1.3% from installment loans income.

In year 2010 the Company has continuously implemented prudent action on considerine approval of new loan
applications. The Company has adapted its approval criteria to cope with chanee in economic situation since year 2009,
however, the Company could increase for growth in loan asset in 2010

Revenues Breakdown 2008 - 2010

REVENUE PROPORTION

2008 2009 2010

B Personal Loan Installment Loan
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Personal loans have significantly succeeded and have generated the highest revenues. The Company developed
a personal loan product in the form of a revolving loan under name “Umay+". In addition, the Company increased
channels of service for customers to withdraw cash via a network of electronic withdrawal machines to provide more
convenience to customers wishing to access to the Company's services, Furthermare, the Company's policy of providing
a quick credit approval process and allowing customers to withdraw cash immediately after the approval have
calculated to revenue growth.

As a result of the promotion on the product *Umay+" and of the scorine model application, the Company
expanded its customer base with higher quality, resulting in higher revenues from personal loans. Personal loans grew at
the growth of 13.6% and 7.0% in year 2009 and 2010 to Bath 6,554.5 million and Bath 7,010.2 milllon respectively.

The Company's revenues from installment loans comprised income from installment loans and motorcycle hire
purchases. Income from installment loans had been declined continuously. The decreases In income from installment
logans were due to the Company's policy to strictly screen for quality member shops, In addition, the Company had limited
praducts to offer to customers.

Income from installment loans accounted for 2.4% of total core revenues in 2009, and reduced to 1.3% in 2010.
This was the result of rapid growth in personal loans and fierce competition in the market. The Company planned to
promote installment loans together with main vendors to Increase more revenues from the installment loan.

'Other income

Apart from the core business revenues, the Company also has other revenues, comprising of interest received
from deposits in financial institutions, recovery from loan loss, etc. The Company's other income was Baht 6973 million
ir 2010 and Baht 567.8 million in 2009. Other income accounted constantly in past years at 8-9% of the Company's
total revenues,

The Company's major expenses consisted of selling and general administrative expenses, bad debts write-off and
allowanice for doubtful accounts, as well as interest expenses. The Company's total expenses were at decreasing trend
from Baht 6,807.2 million in 2009 to Baht 6,474.0 million in 2010, or 4.9% decreased from 2009. In year 2010, decrease
in total expenses was from reduction on bad debt and allowance for doubtful accounts despite growth of expenses
in personnel and advertisement expenses. Total expenses accounted for 93.4% and B83.0 % of the Company's total
revenues in 2009, and 2010 respectively

Selling and General Administrative Expenses

Selling and general administrative expenses was Baht 1,902.1 million and 2,074.2 million in 2009 and 2010
respectively, or increased at 9.0% in 2010. The selling and general administrative expenses, as a percentage of the total
revenuas, were 26,1% in 2009 and 26.6 % in 2010. The increase in selling and general administrative expenses was from
increase in personnel expenses for extra annual bonus and advertisement expense to promote corporate and product
image to the public,
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Ponidon for Bad deltand Honbtral SEonnts

As of December 31, 2010, bad debts and doubtful accounts were Baht 3,260.5 million, accounting for 41.8% of
the total revenues. Bad debt and doubtful accounts was Baht 3,708.8 million in 2009, accounting for 50.9% of the total
revenues, Provision for bad debts and doubtful accounts were in compliance with the guidelines of the Institute of
Certified Accountants and Auditors of Thailand. The Company also provided allowance for doubtful accounts for loan
receivables which were overdue for 1 day but less than 3 months based on an analysis of the Company's collection
histaries,

For 2010, interest expenses were Baht 1,138.8 million, reduced 4.8% from the prioryear period, and accounted
for 14.6% of total revenues. The Company ‘s interest expenses were Baht 1,196.3 million in 2009 and accounted for 16.4%
of total revenues.

The decrease in interest expenses resulted from the decrease in both short-term and lone-term borrowines from
commerdal banks. The decrease in interest expenses were in line with the expansion of the Company’s business and
cash from customers for loan repayment.

Mast of the Company's existing borrowines were a mixture of short term and long term fixed rate loans. Thus,
the fluctuation of interest rates in the market might have only partial impact on the Company’s interest expenses.
However, the increase in the market interest rates, if any, may affect the Company’s interest expenses in the future when
the Company engages in new borrowing.

The Company’s interest coverage ratio was 1.4 and 2.2 times In 2009 and 2010 respectively.

Net profit

For 2010, the Company's profit before income tax was Baht 1,328.5 million and net profit was Baht 524.8 million,
increased 177.7% and 183.4% from the prior-year period. The Company's profit before income tax was 478.4 million and
net profit was Baht 326.3 million In 2009. This was driven by the expansion of the Company's customer base, improvement
of asset quiality and costs control.

In year 2010, the Company's gross profit margin was 83.3%, and the net profit margin was 11.9%. In 2009,
the Company'saross profit margin was 81.4%, and the net profit margin was 4.5. This was due to an increase in interest
income and loan usage fee and improvement of asset quality and costs control.

Financial Condition
Total assets

As of December 31, 2010, the Company's total assets were Baht 26,819.8 milllon or increased 3.9% from
Bath 25,819.1 million In year 2009, as a result of an increase in accounts recefvable during the year,

As of December 31, 2010, the Company’s total current assets were Baht 25,634.3 million and accounted 95.6%
of total assets. Total non-cument assets were Baht 1,185.5 million and accounted for 4.4% of total assets as result from
business expansion in asset from Personal loan business

As of December 31, 2009, the Company’s total current assets were Baht 24,641.7 million and accounted 95.5%
of total assets. Total non-cument assets were Baht 1,177.4 million and accounted for 4.6% of total assets.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

As of December 31, 2010, the Company’s net accounts receivable were Baht 24,754.8 million, or increased
3.3% from Baht 23,958 million in 2009. Net account receivables are stated at the outstanding balance of contract less
unearmed Income, deferred output tax, and allowance for doubtful accounts. Growth in net accounts receivable was
resulted from increase in loan recevables during the year,

As of December 31, 2010, personal loan receivables was Bath 24,4576 million, accounted for 98.8% and
Installment loan receivables was Bath 2972 million, accounted for 12% of net accounts receivable. As of
December 31, 2009, personal loan receivables were Baht 23,485 million, accounting for 98.0% and installment loan
receivables were Baht 473 million, accounting for 2.0%. Growth in 2010 was 4.1% for personal loan and declined 37.2%
for installment lean. The change in the composition of net accounts recelvable was due to the expansion of persanal
loans and the Company's stricter credit approval policy far installment loans.

The Company classified its receivables by past due payment into B classes from "normal” class to "0Dé6 and
over” class, As af December 31, 2009, the receivabiles classified as nomal accounted far 91.9% of the total receivables,
while the remaining 8.1% receivables were classified as overdue loans.

As of December 31, 2010, accounts receivable classified as normal accounted for 93.0% of total accounts
recehvable and overdue receivables accounted for 7.0% of total accounts recehvable. Normal personal loan recelvables
accounted for 93.0% and nommal installment loan receivables accounted for 94.5% of total accounts receivable.
The quality of assets was improved in 2010 as a result of the Company's stricter conditions for credit approval and
the development of the credit scorine system.

Accounts receivables as of December 31, 2009
{Unit: Baht Millkan)
Total
Amount %
234517 | 91.9%

Personal Loan
Armount O
228993 91.9%
39% 1,217.6 4.9% 12006 |  4.9%
25% 799.0 3.2% 814.1 3.29%
CD6 aver 05 0.1% 15 0.0% 20 0.0%
Total 5010 | 1000% 249174 | 1000% 255084 | 100.0%
EER < luding motorcycle hire purchases

T

Normal 5524
Curment — 002 230

Q03 to O0O5 15.1

93.5%

‘Accounts receivables as of December 31, 2010
{Unit: Baht Mittion)
Total

Installment Sales Business * Personal Loan

9% Amount | Amount % Amount

Marmal

Current - OD2

33%

003 ta OD5

006 over

0.0%

Tatal

3567.4

100.0%

24,3106
1,124.7
7100
08
26,1462

93.0
43
27
aQ

100.0

206580 |

L1367

a3

'1-13_.1

27

08

00

26,513.6

100.0

-Iru:l.x.u:lrng motarcycle hire purchases

Personal loans normally have higher credit risk than corparate loans granted by commercial banks and financial
institutions. The Company thus has a strict policy in credit Une approval by primarily concentrating on customers’ payment
ability. The Company has a policy of limitation credit approval to a maximum of 5 times of the customers' net earning
income. Currently, the Company aims to improve its receivables quality and believes that the credit scoring system could
result in an appropriate level of normal receivables for efficient debt management.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

As of December 31, 2010, provision for doubtful accounts was Baht 1,708.7 million, accounting for 6.5%
of accounts receivable. Provisian for doubtful accounts for installment loan receivables was Baht 20.1 miltion
whereas provision for doubtful accounts for personal loan receivables was Baht 1,688.6 million, The Increase
in pravision for doubtful accounts was due to conservative approach for bad debt loss due to increase in loan
receivables In future.

As of December 31, 2009, the provision for doubtful accounts was Baht 1,470.8 million, In 2009, provision
for doubtful accounts for installment loan receivables was Baht 38.6 million whereas provision for doubtful
accounts for personal loan receivables was Baht 1,432.2 million. The provision for doubtful accounts to total
loans ratio was 5.8 % of accounts receivables (before provision for doubtful accounts) in 2009.

Provision for doubtful accounts
{linit: Sahr Miliion)

2009 2010
Provision for Provision for|
Receivable * doubtful = of  Receivable * doubtful

accounts

Installme;l. I
loans **

Personal loans 249174 14322
Total 254291 14708

386 | 317.40

511.6

EEEN Account receivables in the table are gross account recelvable
** Including Motorcycle Hire Purchase

For 2010, the Company's total bad debt write-off was Baht 3,022.6 million, consisting of Baht 2,977.6
million, or 98.5% fram personal loans and Baht 45.0 milllon, or 1.5%, from installment loans. Bad debt write-off
to total loans was 11.4%. |In 2009, bad debt write-off was Baht 3,780.7 million and bad debt write-off to total
loans was 14.8%,

The Company has policy to write off the bad debt automatically frorn OD 6 up. Write off axpense Is
decreased due to increase of good quality account receivable in the Company’s portfolio from strict credit
approval criteria
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Other current assets consisted of repossessed assets and other accounts receivable. Repossessed assets
constituted the assets seized from the defaultine customers who failed to repay installment loans on
the due date, At the end of 2010, other current assets were Baht 221.0 million, consisting of Baht 182.4 million
installment payments through Counter Services, Baht 28.6 million advance payments and Baht 9.7 million other
recefvables. In 2009, the other current assets were Baht 199.2 million. Increase in other current assets from 2009
was from payments made through Counter Services,

As of December 31, 2010, the Company had total liabilities of Baht 23,984.1 million, comprising of total
current liabilities at Baht 6,676.3 million, accounting for 27.8% of total liabilities, and total nan-current liabilities
at Baht 17,307.7 million, accounting for 72.1% of total liabilities.

As of December 31, 2009, the Company had total liakilities of Baht 23,908.1 million, comprising of total
current liabillties at Baht 6,255.8 million, accounting for 26.2% of totat liabilities, and total non-current liabilities
at Baht 17,652.3 milllon, accountine for 73.8% of total liabilities.

Az of December 31, 2010, the Company's total borrowines were Baht 23,0994 million, consisting of Baht
5,862.4 miltion short-term borrowings from financial institutions and current portion of long-term loans and Baht
17,237.0 million long-term borrowings from financial institutions and the issuance of debentures. Delat to equity
ratio was 8.1

From total borrowings, the Company had longterm loans in USS equivalent to Baht 1,758.2 million
(US5 52.0 million), This accounted for 7.6% of total borrowings as of December 31, 2010. The Company also had
the equivalent of Baht 3,356.1 million of longterm loans from financial institutions and the parent company in
JPY UPY 9,350 million), which accounted for 14.5% of total borrowings. All of these foreign currency borrowings
wiere fully hedeed against foreign currency risk by entering into cross currency and interest rate swap agreements,
allowing the Company to convert its floating rate foreign currency exposure to a fixed rate Thai Baht loan.

As of Decernber 31, 2010, the Carmpany's paid-up capital was Baht 200 million, divided into 20 millian
shares of common stock, at par Baht 10 per share, same as for the previous year. The Company’s retained
earnings were Baht 2,615.7 million; increased 54.7% from Baht 1,690.9 million in 2009. In 2010, net profit per
share was Baht 46.2 and return on average equity was 39.0%. In 2009, net profit per shiare was Baht 16.3 and
return on average equity was 18.6%. The Increase was dug to improvemnint of operating result.
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Audit report of Certified Public Accountant

To the shareholders of EASY BUY Public Company Limited

| have audited the accompanying balance sheets of EASY BUY Public Company Limited as at 31 December
2010 and 2009, and the related statements of income, chanees in equity and cash flows for the years then ended.
The Company's management is responsible for the comectness and completeness of information presented in these
financial staternents. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audits.

| conducted my audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Those standards require
that | plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial staterment presentation. | believe that
rmy audits provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of EASY BUY Public Company Limited as at 31 December 2010 and 2009 and the results of its operations
and its cash flows for the years then ended, In conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

As described in Mote 25 to the financial staternents, in 2010, the Cormpany had adopted accounting policies
relating to demolished costs of leasehold improvements. The Company has made retrospective adjustment to the
2009 financial statements which have been presented for comparatives. The effects on the financial statements
have been disclosed in such note to financial statements,

(Bongkot Armsaseam)
Certified Public Accountant
Registration No. 3684

KPMG Phoomchal Audit Ltd.
Bangkok
22 February 2011
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ce sheefts J U6 a

EASY BUY Public Company Limited uidn 88 uis diim ()
Balance sheets AUAR
As at 31 December 2010 and 2009 Uit 31 Suaey 2553 usy 2552

(Linilt: Bath / wifan v

Assets / Bunind Note / wuum 2010 / 2553 o i‘ﬂﬂ?fﬁﬁz -
= L (Restated/ Wiuugalini)

Current assets
Aunivedwni ey

Cash and-i-:ash equivalents
GUBRLEST I TRNU AR 5 729,379,657 602,208 817
Loan receivables due within ane year _
pronial B arrumdh s muluwied - 24,680,254,864 23,810,279,109
Other current assats

Aundnimquiouiu 220,660,013 199,187,429
Total current assets

FuFuniwdwuioy 25,634,294,934 24,641,670,355

Non-current assets
dmindlhmpndou
Loan recehables
ol : 70,601,398 118,003,616
Leasshiold improvements and equipment

sy ninruuszeguniod ; 237,856,808 302,819,120
Intangible assets -
dunindlilFnu . 12,197,087 -B7123,157
Defered tax assets - -
AunTnin 3duldserimiyd 10 702,183,118 558,841,584
Other non-current assets -
Fundnd b 102,665,858 110,621 822
Total non-current assets

soumindliwnudou 1,185,503,869 1,177.404,279

Total assets

ufuniwg 26,819,798,803 25819,074,634

The ocoompanying nofes are an integral part of these financial statemerts
- " _—
MBI vsenounyis Dumudos oy
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EASY BUY Public Company Limited vidm 34 v $ta (uwo)
Balance sheets una
As al 31 December 2010 and 2009 u Ui 31 duries 2553 wes 2552

{Unfe Bath £ sl : vanl

2010 / 2553 ’ I. |

Liabilities and equity

wilAuusediuvaifiofu

Current Uabilities

swildumpundou

Short-terrmn loans fram financial institutions
Guffimenefurnanmiunmiu

Trade accounts payable

Winaan

Current porticn of long-term loans from financial
institutions

Ao s st emu)
Current portion of debenture
Wugiai i enslumiia)

Income tax payable

mdduldfai

Gther current liabilities

wiiAumudouiu

1,250,000,000

15,378,724

4,612,400.000

400,371,414

400,179,725

Total current labilities

MU

6,676,329,863

MNen-current Uabilitities
u'l'fﬂ'ulr.‘lqm’:'uu

Lang-term loans from financal Institutions

Auiiinenerrnnanmiunmiiu

Debentune

ug

Emplovee benefit oligations
wildusateTemdwiingu

Defered tax Uabilities

wiRun Sy S

Prenision fey demolished cost of leasehold Improvements
Ui sisesusnaRu
Other non-cufrent Gablites

wilmlshegudouiu

9,901,980,000
7,335,000,000
16,904,806

15,759,501

37,624,380

A67.358

10,146,110,000.

7,335,000,000.

15,969,688

117,015,149

Total Non-current Liabilities
1’unﬁ.|'ﬁu1ﬂmfm"iuu

17,307, 736,645

Total Uabllities

oy

23.984,066,508

23908131508

iT S

The occompatyinyg notes are an integal port of these financiol statements:
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EASY BUY Public Company Limited

Balance sheets
As at 31 December 2010 and 2009

Balance sheets [/ dU@§A

Ul 58 v TrAw )
HuRA
a Juit 31 Fusey 2553 usy 2552

{Unit: Bath / w2 : vt

Liabilities and equity

nﬁhuun:ﬂwwqgﬁaﬁu

e (Restated/ wiuizalad

Equity
Share capital
davsmpaiofy
Sharte capital
udnuiy

Autharised share capital
M gzt

Issued and paid-up shane caplEl
nuTpanuasT I

Hetalned earnings

itz
Approgpriated to legal reserve
rarniodrsommngmn
Urapproptiated
il Enns

20,000,000

2,615,7132,295

Total equity
saudiuvoatineu

2,835,732,295

Total Uabilities and equity

TuvilRuunsdruvaalEiaiu

26,819,798,803

The ocoompanying nofes are an integral part of these financial statemerts
- _—
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Statements of income / dunmlsyaranu

EASY BUY Public Company Limited
Staternents of incame
For the years ended 31 December 2010 and 2009

w3 34 vie 9 (o)
qufilynmnu
dwivusasDauaniun 31 furiay 2553 uae 2552

Note /
PTRTeer

(Linit: Bath /7 wue @ wrm)

2010 / 2553

Income / si0ld
Incame from personal loans
1l mnimi'ﬂqﬁnn
Income fram installment loans
47 ulﬁ_lﬁn&mﬁuﬁuuiﬁp :
Other income
il
Tl

1.010,183.222

95,000,048

697,270,115 567,708,995

Total Income
sareld

7,802,453,385 7,285,558,322

Expenses / AT001E

Selling expenses
Al

Aciministrathee expenses

Al lun s

Management benefit expenses
AMBULLENTT

Bad debt and doubtful accounts
wignueenilasdresny

(435,891,773

1,570,767,942

67,576,533

3,260,549.545

Total expenses
sauAld

5,334,785,793

Profit before finance costs and Income tax
expense

flsrisufmumianisfuussnBiula

Finance costs

AapmanTaviy

2,461,667,592

1,129,173.695

Profit before income tax expense
iflsrinunTHiuld

Income tax expense

miuld

1,328,493,897

403,700,692

Profit for the year
rinlsdiutl

924,789,205

Basic earnings per share
ﬁ':'lﬂim'iu-u‘u'ﬂugw 24

The occompatyinyg notes are an integal port of these financiol statements:
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b
in equity

Statements of changes

quldaannsivasunvaddiuvadiion u

Ut 88 v $9im (awamu)
sunszuaciuan
dmiuusnsDdugaiuil 31 Suaan 2553 uay 2552

EASY BUY Public Company Limited
Statements of cash flows
For the years ended 31 Decermnber 2010 and 2009

(Unit; Bath /7 wuday = ym)

Retained earnings / finlsAzaAy

s share capital
/ yuienfu
. GLGE

Note

Appropriated
to

legal reserve

/ dmasniu
dried
ATHNGWNY

Unappropriated

L

Total
equity
/ TdTuTed

ffimfu

Balance at 1 January 2009
pERRIMAR N Ul 1 unaTAy 2552

Effects of change in
HHﬂ'I:"I‘WTII"Iﬂ'I‘I-LﬂiI'!JHu'L|M

accounting pollcy
uleeiod

200,000,000

1,385,912770

(21,317.459)

{21,317,499)

Restated balance
seanawdeinliunwuds

Profit for the year
flsdmeiui

200,000,000

1,364,595,271

326307819

1,984,595,271

326347819

Balance at 31 December 2009
vennawla r Full 31 Suru 2552

Balance at 1 January 2010
uBARIMED 1 '?u#_ 1 un37AY 2553

Effects of change in
HANTEMUYINNIWAEW 6

accounting policy
iy

200,000,000

(23,788,313)

- 1,934,731,403

(23,788,313)

Restated balance
vonnawfafiuivigeuda

Profit for the year
ilsdmediud

Balance at 31 December 2010
HEARAMED I Tull 31 funtau 2553

1,910,943,090

924,789,205

o5:

B35,732.295

The ocoompanying nofes are an integral part of these financial statemerts
- " _—
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Statements of cash flows/ dUANS=NdIdUdn

EASY BUY Public Company Limited
Statements of cash flows
For the years ended 31 December 2010 and 2009

vl 58 uas $aim )
unssladuan
ﬂw'}’wda:ﬂﬂuqﬁuﬁ 31 funAy 2553 upe 2552

(Linlt: Bath & wilaw : vl

2009 /2552

2010 / 2553

Cash flows from operating activities
HTMIM_H ginfivnssuindua Ty

924,789,205 326,347,819

Profit for the year

lsdwdud

Adfustments for

Temasing

Depreciation and amaortisation

AEBHTIRLAEATRRT W

Finance costs

FuUTIRN TR

Bad debt and doubtful accounts

Hﬂqrguazuﬁ’ﬁﬂu%qw

Reversal of allowance for decline in value of repossessed assets
nduswmaadasssd wivBunindiafu

Employee henefit clications

idiusaslombniingy

Reversal of provision for demolished costs of leaschold improrements
AT T U SRR N IR wiftrgnye_huu-i‘uﬂ-ﬁﬂﬂﬁnﬂmﬁ*r
Loss on dispesal of equipment and intangible assets

wmyuenn T heguniniesfunindlbli e

Income lax expense

nEcilé

153,442,504

1,139,173,695

3,260,549 545

3,057,698

(2,129,040)

870,738

403,704,692

Changes in operating assets and llobilities
e Ty naud ity
Loan recenables

ﬂnn‘i’_}ﬁpﬂﬁ'ﬂ_ﬂ

Cther current assets

Aunimdwudouiu

Other non-current assets
aindlimpuiuiu

Trade accounts payable

Wi d

Other current Liahilities

wiliuauionudy

Employee benefit paid
dnprmbelomimingu

The occompatyinyg notes are an integal port of these financiol statements:
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5,883,058,837

(4,0571280082) ____ (4,993,000,579)

(30.239,675) (17,620,832)

(28.228508) (33351,361)

130575605 — {6545952)

(122 380)
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Statements of cash flows/ dunsS=Nalduadn

Ut 88 v $9im (awamu)
sunszuaciuan
dmiuusnsDdugaiuil 31 Suaan 2553 uay 2552

EASY BUY Public Company Limited
Statements of cash flows
For the years ended 31 Decermnber 2010 and 2009

(Unit: Bath /7 wday = g

2010 /2530 (Restatedy Uiuyalw)

Other non-curent liabilities
willinguiouiu

Finance costs paid
dERUMUTHNTIY

Income tax expense paid
FianEdulé

(100,000)
(1,109,421,748)

(327529 956)

(1,203,455 430)

(89,205)

Net cash provided by {used in) operating activities
Guragvdlduen (WUl fensmududuaw

456,745,129

(697,018,201)

Cash flows from investing activities /rssumiduinainfens sy
Purchase of leasehold improvements and equipment
fodnalfutlysivBnin usegunsal

Sale of equipment

wagnaa

Purchase of intangible assats

SeAuniwdlillimu

(76,920,287)

2,765,998

(104,855,655

1,218,904

(042550

Net cash used in investing actlvities
vuangnildlulufonssuanu

(74.154,289)

(111,679,641)

Cash Aows from financing activities /misuniunnainfiansaudmaiiu
Decrease in short-term lgans from financial institutions
Gt spedfuginanmiunaiusnss

Proceeds from long-term loans from Anancial institutions
dussfunnduiissustmananiun iy

Repayment of lorng-term loans from financial institutions
drsfuuiissosrnanemtunadu

Procesads ﬁﬁnr issuance of debentures
vuanfuvinnTseamiug

Repayment of debenture / fhixRuliuwug

(240,000,000
SoeET0/000
(3,963,690,000)

(150000800

5,012,710,000

(420,000,000

Met cash provided by (used in) financing activities
Gusagnilduran (1) Aenssudawidu

(255,420,000)

820,760,000

continue >>

The ocoompanying nofes are an integral part of these financial statemerts
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Statements of cash flows/ duUuAnNS=NdIdUdn

EASY BUY Public Company Limited
Statements of cash flows
For the years ended 31 December 2010 and 200%

uidn 88 ve 1 (wveu)
unssladuan
dmiuusasDduaaiuil 31 Surnau 2553 uny 2552

2010 / 2553 2009,/ 2552,

MNet increase in cash and cash eguivalents
GuAnussTMAATUH GusATRLTY - A
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
GumssarTnTifousiiGuan w Fumd

127,170,840 12,062,158

602,208,817 590,146,659

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year
Auanuassionaifivusiithuen o fuiiul

729,379,657 602,208,817

The occompanyiy notes are an integal part of these financiol statements: $10drudgd 2553 n
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Notes to the Financial Statements

These notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
The financial statements were authorised for issue by the board of directars on 22 February
2011.

Lﬁm&nthfnmﬁon

EASY BUY Public Company Limited, the *Company”, is incorporated in Thailand and has its registered office at 952
Ramaland Building, Rama IV Road, Suriyawongse, Bangrak, Bangkok

The ultimate parent company is ACOM Co,, Ltd. which was incorporated in Japan.

The principal businesses of the Company are consumer finance business representing persanal loans and
installment loans.

The financial statements Issued for Thal reporting purposes are prepared in the Thal language, This English
translation of the financial statements has been prepared for the convenience of readers not conversant with the Thai
language.

The financial statements are prepared and presented in Thal Baht, All financial information presented in Thai Baht
has been raunded in the notes to the Anancial statements to the nearest thousand unless otherwise stated, They are
prepared on the historical cost basis except as stated in the accounting policies.

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Thai Financial Reparting Standards (“TFRS"); guidelines
promulgated by the Fedemtion of Accounting Professions (*FAP"), applicable rules and regulations of the Thai Securities
and Exchanee Commission; and with senemlly accepted accounting principles in Thailand

Topic

TAS 11 TAS 101 Doubtful Account and Bad Debts
TAS 26 TAS 102 Income Recognition For Real Estate Business

TAS 27 Tﬁ.ﬁiﬂi Disclosures in the Financial Statements of Banks and Similar Financial Institutions
TAS 34 TAS 104 Accounting for Troubled Debt Restructuring

. TAS 40 "I.‘ﬁEiﬂE Accounting for Investment in Debt and Equity Securities

| TAS a2 TAS 106 Accounting For Investment Companies

| TAS 48 TAS 107 Financial Instruments Disclosure and Presentation

The Company has adopted the revised Framework for the Preparation and Presentation of Finandial Statements
{revised 2009), which was issued by the FAP during 2010 and effective on 26 May 2010, The adoption of the revised
framework does not have any material impact on Company's financial statements.

The FAP has issued during 2010 a number of new and revised TFRS which are not currently effective and have not
been adopted in the preparation of these financial statements, These new and revised standards and Interpretations
are disclosed in note 28.

The preparation of Anancial statements in conformity with TFRS requires management to make judeements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and
expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewsd on an oneoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recoenised in the peariad in which the estimate are revised and i any future periods affected.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(a) Foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to Thai Baht at the foreion exchange ates ruling at the dates of
the transactions.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reparting date are translated to Thai Baht
at the foreign exchange rates niling at that date. Foreien exchange differances arisineg on translation are recoenised in
the statement of Income.

(b) Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments are used to manage exposure 1o foreign exchange and interest rate arising from
financing activities. Dervative financial instruments are not used for trading puposes, However, derivatives that do not
qualify for hedge accounting are accounted for as trading instruments.

Forelgn currency liabilities hedged by foreign curmency swap contracts are translated to Thai Baht at such
contracted exchanee rates:

Interest differentials under swap amangemnents are accrued and recorded as adjustments to the Interest expense
refating to the hedeed loans.

(c) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash eguivalents in the statements of cash flow compnse cash balances, call deposits and highty liguid
shert-term Investments.

(d) Loan receivables

Personal loan recelvables are stated at cost Including accrued interest income and accrued credit usage fee net
of allowance for doubtful accounts.

Installment loan receivables are stated at cost net of unearmed interest incorme, output tax for undue installments
and allowance for doubtful accounts.

(e) Allowance for doubtful accounts

Allowance for doubtful accounts is assessed primarily on analysis of payrent histares and future expectations of
customer payments. The Company pravides allowance for doubtful accounts based on certain percentages of outstanding
accounts recelvable balances Including accrued interest income and accrued credit usage net of uneamed interast
income. Allowance for doubtful accounts is made in full for recelvables that are overdue more than three months.

Feceivables that are gverdue for more than six months are written off. Any recoveries are recoenised as other
income in the staterment of income.

(f) Repossessed assets

Assets repossessed from receivables are stated at camying value of the receivables net of allowance for decline
in value of the repossessed assets by consideration of the estimated net realisable value of such assets,

Gains or losses on the disposal of repossessed assets are reflected in the statement of income when such assets
are disposed of.

(g) Leasehold improvements and equipment

OWNED ASSETS

Leasehold improvements and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and irmpalrment
losses.

Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset. The other costs directly
attributable to bringing the assets to a working condition for their intended use and the costs of dismantling and removing
the items and restoring the site on which they are located.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

LEASED ASSETS

Leases in terms of which the Company substantially assumes all the risk and rewards of ownership are classified
as finance teases, Equipment acquired by way of finance leases is capitalised at the lower of its fair value and the present
value of the mimimum lease payments at the inception of the lease, less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses, Lease payments are apportioned between the finance charges and reduction of the lease Uabllity so as to achieve
a constant rate of interest an the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are charged directly to the statement
af Income:

DEPRECIATION

Depreciaticn Is charged to the statement of income on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of
each part of an item of leasshold improvements and equipmeant, The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Leasehold improvements 5

Fumiture, fture and office equipment 5

Vehicles 5

No depreciation is provided on assets under instaliation,

(h) Intangible assets

Intancible assets that are acquired by the Company, which have finite useful lives, are staled at cost less
accumulated amortisation and impairment losses, Intangible assets are amortised in the statement of income on
a stralght-line basis over their estimated useful lives from the date that they are available for use. The estimated useful
lives are as follows:

Software program licenses 10 years

Trade marks 10 years

(i) Impairment

The carrying amounts of the Company’s assets are reviewed at each reporting date (o determine whether there
is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the assets’ recoverable ameounis are estimated,

An Impairment loss is recognised I the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.
The impairment loss is recognised in the statement of income.

CALCULATION OF RECOVERABLE AMOUNT

The recoverable amount of an asset |s the greater of the asset's value In use and falr value less costs to sell. In
assessing value In use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. For an asset that
does not generate cash inflows largely independent of those from other assets, the recoverable amount Is determined
for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belones,

REVERSALS OF IMPAIRMENT

Impairment losses recognised in prior perods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications that the loss
has decreased or no longer exists, An impaiment loss s reversed IF there has been a change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount, An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s camying amount
does not éxceed the camyine amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no
impairnent ioss had been recognised.

(j) Deferred debenture issuance charges

Deferred debenture ssuance charges represent charges incurred in connection with ssulng debentures which are
presented under other non-curment assets. These are amortised on the stralght-line basis over the term of the debentures
which are 3 and 5 years,

(k) Interest-bearing liabilities

Interest-bearing liakllities are recognised at cost.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(1) Trade and other accounts payable
Trade and other accolints payable are stated at cost
(m) Employee benefits

DEFINED BENEFIT PLANS

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan. The Company's net obligation in respect of defined
benefit pension plans is calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have eamed In retum
for their service in the current and prior periods; that benefit is discounted to determine its present value. The discount
rate is the matket yields at the reporting date on high quality corparate bonds. In the absence of a deep market for such
bands, the market yvields of eovemment bonds would be used. The term of the bonds is consistent with the estimated
term of the post-employment benefit obligations.

The calculation is performed annually by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method, When
the calculation results in a benefit to the Campany, the recoenised asset |s limited ta the total of any unrecognised past
service costs and the present value of economic benefits available in the form of any future refunds from the plan or
reductions in future contributions to the plan. In order to calculate the present value of economic benefits, consideration
Is given tg any minimurm funding requirernents that apply to any plan In the Company. An economic benefit is available
to the Company if it is realisable during the life of the plan, or an settlement of the plan tabilities.

When the benefits of a plan are improved, the portion of the increased benefit relating to past senvice by
employees Is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the average period until the benefits become vested,
To the extent that the benefits vest immediately, the expense is recoenised immediately in profit or loss.

The Company recognises all actuaral gains and losses arjsing from defined benefit and all expenses related to
defined beneft plans in profit or loss.

(n) Provisions

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past
event, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the abligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. If the effect is material, provisions are determined by discountirig
the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects cument market assessments of the time value of money
and, where appropriate, the rsks specific to the liabllity,

PROVISION FOR DEMOLISHED COSTS OF LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS

Provision for demolished costs of leasehold improvements is based on discounting the expected future cash
flows of provision for demalished costs of leasehold improvements. These costs are Included as pant of leasehold
improvermnents.

(o) Revenue

Interest income and credit usage fee on personal loans are necognised as income on an acoual basis using the
effect mate method, except in cases where customers’ principal and interest are in arrears for more than six months, in
which case Income is recoenised on a cash basis.

Interest income on installment loans is recognised as fncome on an accrual basis over the installment period
using the effective rate method, except in cases where customers’ prncipal and interest are in arrears for more than six
mianths, in which case income is recognised on a cash basis.

Late charge and collection fees income are recognised as income on accrual basis.

(p) Expenses

LEASE PAYMENTS

Payments made under operating leases are recognised in the statement of income on a strakght lne basls over
the term of the lease. Contingent rentals are charged to the statement of income for the accounting period In which
they are incurrec.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

FINANCE COSTS

Interest expenses and similar costs are charged to the statement of income for the period in which they are
tneurred. The interest compoenent of finance lease payments is recognised in the statement of income using the effective
interest rate method.

() Income tax

Income tax on the profit or loss for the year comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is recognised in the
staterment of incame.

CURRENT TAX
Current tax Is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years

DEFERRED TAX

Deferred tax s recognised In respect of temporary differences between the carmying amounts of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax s measured at the
tax rates that are expected to be applied to the ternporary differences when they reverse, based on the laws that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

A deferred tax asset is recoenised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available
against which the temporary differences can be utllised. Deferred tax assets are reviewed  at each reporting date and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised.

4. Related party transactions and balances

Related parties are those parties linked to the Company as shareholders or by commen shareholders or directors.
Transactions with related parties are conducted at prices based on markel prices or, where no markel price exists,
at contractually agreed prices.

Relationships with related parties that control or jointly control the Company or are being controlled or jointly
controlled by the Company or have transactions with the Company were as follows;

Name of entities Incorporation / Nature of relationships

ACOM Ca,; Ltd Japan Parent company, 49% shareholding,

ACOM (USAY Inc * Related party, wholly owned by the parent compary

The Bank of Tokyo- Financial institution in group of Mitsubsishi LIFJ,

Mitsuibishi UFJ, Bapat Financial Group (MUFG), 40.0% shareholeling in patent company.
Bangkok branch
Mitsubishi LIFJS Trust

and Banking Corporation,
Singapore branch

Finarcial institution in group of Mitsubishi LIF)
Firancial Group (MUFG), 40.0% shareholding In parent company,

Itochu Maragarnent 32 n
Thailand Company - Shareholder, 19% shareholding
Lirmited
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Notes to the Financial Statements

The pricing policies for particular types of transactions are explained further balow

Transactions ﬁﬂch‘gb‘pollcy'

Finance costs
Interest expense a3 agreed n contract
Guarantes fee as agreed h" cantract

Slenificant transactions for the years ended 31 December 2010 and 2009 with related parties were as follows:

{in thousand Baht)

Transactions 2010 m

Financial costs

FParent

Guarantee fee 40,515 40,575
Other related parties
Interest experss 441,121 527,994
Total 481,636 568,569

Balances as at 31 Decemnber 2010 and 2009 with related parties were as follows:

(in thousand Baht)
Short-term loans from financial institutions 2010 2009

Other related parties
The Bank of Tokye-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd., Banekok branch, 100,000 mﬂ'ﬂm

Total 100,000 100,000

(in thousond Baht)
Long-term loans from financial institutions 2009
Other related parties
Mitsubishi UFI Trust and Banking

Corporation, Singapore branch

- JPY 5,350 million (2009 : JPY 7,050 miltion) 1,828,120 2,223,540
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Bangkok branch. 3,900,000 4,100,000
ACOM (U.SA) Inc. - '

- USD 52 million (2009 : USD 52 million) 1,758,250 1,758,250
ACOM Co,, Ltd, N '

- IPY 4,000 million (2008: JPY 4,000 million) 1,528,010 1,528,010
Total 9,014,380 9,609,800
Less: current portion (2,576,400) (3,012.690)
Net 6,437,980 6,597,110

In 2010, loans fram related partles bear Interest at rates ranging from 1.16% per annum to 7.30% per annum
(2009: 1.90% per annum (o 7.30% per annuml




AUTUIAGUS:=NaUIUNISITU

ulssniusTd v UTERuRasUsE e U e R srelUi

TN ulsvwmadiuam
Aunumramaiiu
ARNTEE 'rwﬂm*lﬂﬁm
mssndluurnmissiu | mﬂmﬂm

memsiddgiuismsiisdetudmiuuissDduaeduil 31 Suneu 2553 uae 2552 aplddd
{nitrum)

2553 2552

Fununianiiiu

uiemlwni

Frsrsan A e 40,515 ap,575
Rensduiiieadoeiu
AR 441,121 527994
7 481,636 568,569

saAmRetuRnTIRAs ey o Tufl 31 funiau 2553 uee 2552 fikal]
fwurrm)
iiudBusswsduenaniduninidu 2553 2552
Ranmsduiifivafioeiu
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Bangkak branch 100,000
e 100,000

L)
Wufuszazerivmanivunisdu 2552
RemTsunneItaany
Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking

Corporation, Singapore branch

- 5,350 fuly (2552 : 7,050 fuisn) 1,828,120 2223540
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Bangkak branch. 3,900,000 4,100,000
ACOM (USA) Inc., '

- 52 ﬁ"lu'uﬁ-t'rrumﬁunﬁﬁi (2552 : 52 n*iunﬁmynwfgnm?ﬁ ") 1,758,250 1.758,250
ACOM Co., Ltd.

- 4,000 STuw (2552 ; 4,000 it 1,528,010 1,528,010
37 9,014,380 9,609,800
W duiifaivuadiseneluwiag (2,576,400) (3,012,690)
qnd 6,437,980 6,597,110

Tui) 2553 GuiBusinfsnsitifedatuildnrmendusewinsiovas 116 dot) Aedouas 7.30 siot (2552: Founy 1.90
rolifsiouss 7.30 all)




Notes to the Financial Statements

Movements during the years ended 31 December 2010 and 2009 of loans from related parties were as follows:

Short-term (oans

(inn thousand Baht)

2010 2009

Other related parties
At 1 January
Dacrpase

(200,000)

At 31 December

100,000

(in thousand Baht)
Long-term loans 2010 2009

Other related parties

At 1 January 5,609,800 5,209,040
Increase 2.41?,2?‘0 MTlﬂ'
Decrease (3,012,690) (2,119,950)
At 31 December 9,014,380 9,609,800

(in thousanc Baht)
Accrued finance costs 2010 2009

Acoriard ferest expense

Other related parties

The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishy UFJ, Banekok branch
Mitsubishi UF) Trust and Banking Corporation, Singapere branch
i Cn‘l._{d el bt resbotreadadand i s daiverh
ACOM (LLSA) Inc.

Total

Accried guarantee fee
Parent

ACOM Co., Ltd,

Total

SIGNIFICANT AGREEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

GUARANTEE FEE AGREEMENTS

The Company entered into agreements with ACOM Co., Lid., a parent company, under which such company
has guaranteed the financial institutions due performance of obligations by the Company under loan agreements and
derivativeswith those financial institutions. In consideration thereof, the Company is committed to pay guarntee fee
based on certain percentage of the outstanding balances of loans and derivatives as stipulated in the agreements unless
the Company gives prior notice in wnting for termination of the agreements

CROSS CURRENCY AND INTEREST RATE SWAP AGREEMENTS

The Company entered into an agreement with The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UF), Banckok branch to hedge
financial Labilities denominated in foreign cumencies and the volatility of interest rates by swapping the forelgn currency
and interest rate as speched in the agreements (see Note 11)
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Notes fo

Financial Statements

{in thousand Baht)

2010 2009

Cash on hand

Cash at banks - current accounts
Cash at banks - savings accounts
Short-term deposits

199,838
289,070
234,036

6,436

203,704
213,335

Total

729,380

Cash and cash equivalents of the Company as at 31 December 2010 and 2009 were denominated entirely in Thal Baht

6. Loan receivables

{frn thousand B8ahr)

Personal
loan

receivables

Installment

receivables

2010 2009 |

Personal !
Total pehe Installment!

loan
receivables

Due within one year

Loan receivables

Less uneame-d I.ntenzs.l incogme -
output tax for undue installments | -
alowance for doubtiul accounts -_[1,583.513_1

26,146,178

282645 26478823 248917420

(39.718)  (39.718) =
0 10

(16247)  (1,704860) (1.432,181)

Net 24,457,565

226,690 24,684,255 23,485,239

Due over one year

Loan receivables

Less uneamed Interest Incorme
output tax for undue rnstalh‘neniﬁj_ -
allowance for doubtful accounts

BATEL  8AT64
(10,279 ==REE

(3,884)

(3,884)

Net

70,601 70,601

Total 24,457,565

297,291 24,754,856 23,485,239

Bad and doubtful debts expenses for the year 3,234,011

26,539 3,260,550 3,661,270
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Aging analyzes for loan receivables were as follows:

(in thousand Baht)

2010 2009

Parsonal Personal
Installmen i srar
1oan sment 0y loan “mk';la’:m Total

recefvables: o ables recelvables o obies

Mot yet due 20310,589 347365 24,657,950 22898666 552408 23451078
Overdue payment periods " - . "

Less than 3 periods 1,120,746 11943 1136689 1217327 23023 1290350

3=5 pericﬁs 710,034 8097  TIB13L 799.948 15,122 _.Eﬁﬁlr

6 - 12 periods 803, ¢ 83 m 5 18%

Owver 12 periods . - - . a21 421

26105178 36709 26513587 20917020 591031 25508451

Less uneamed interest income - (aogem)  (49.997) - qTB60) (778600

output tax for undue installments . 10 10 - (1539 (1.539)

Total 26,146,178 3NT422 26463600 24917420 511,632 25429052

Less allowance for doubtful accounts (1.688,413) (20,131} (1L708744) (1432.1B1) (38,593 Elﬂmﬁfﬂ

Net 20,571,565 207,291 24,154,856 23485239 473,030 25,958,218

As at 31 December 2010 and 2009, persanal loan receivables comprised the following

(in thousand Baht)

2010 2009
Term loan receivables - 17
Minimurn payment loan receivables 1,091,461 - I',E'EﬁdS
Revolving loan receivabiles . 25,054,717 23,618,300
Total 26,106,178 24917,420

Minimum payment loans are loans which the borrowers have the option to repay In full at any time or by monthly
Installments of not less than the minimum payment of from 3.0% to 8.0% of the total loan amount, as specified in the
loan agreements. The Company classifies the total balance of minimurm payment loan receivables within current assets.
As at 31 December 2010, this minimum monthly payment amount repayable within ane year was Baht 449.9 million
(200%: Baht 557.1 million)

Revaolving loans are repayable al any fime subject to a minimum menthly payment of from 3.5% to 8.0% of the
outstanding balances, as specified in the loan agreements. The Company classifies the total balance of revolving loan
receivabies within current assets,

As at 31 December 2010, the Company had loan receivables which were overdue for over three payment periods
of Baht T18.1 million (2009: Boht 815.1 million) on which the Coampany has continued to recoenise the Interest income.
The Company recognised income on such loan receivables for the year ended 31 December 2010 amounting to Baht
179.8 million (2008; Baht 2151 mitlion) against which full allowance for doubtful accounts has been made,

Loan recelvables of the Company as at 31 December 2010 and 2009 were denominated entirely in Thal Baht.
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7. Other current assets

Financial Statements

{in thousand Baht)

2010

Receivables from collection agencies
Prepaid expenses
Others

182,350
28,620
9,690

162.7a2

7.12&

Total

8. Leasehold improvements and equipment

220,660

199,187

Furniture,

Leasehold fixture and

office

equipment

(in thousond Baht)

Assets
under

Installation

Costs

At 1 January 2009
Additions
Transfers
Disposals

o 315517

-1

1,117
(20,089)

B3T 265
89,787
29
(18.602)

564
10,617
(11,181)

At 31 Decernber 2009 and 1 January 2010
Additions _
frans.l’ﬁs

Disposals

308,121

908,479
22,355
48,078

{11,763)

52,387
(52,004)

At 31 December 2010

967,149

343

Accumulated depreciation

At 1 January 2009

Depreciation charge for the year
Transfers

Disposals

31,444

(14.301)

580,113
17,772

(18)
(16.537)

At 31 December 2009 and 1 January 2010
Depreciation charge for the y&af !
Transfers

[hsposals

245,621

27,535

(13,633)

681,330
107,654

(11,460)

(2a8)

At 31 December 2010

259,523

777,524

7870

Net book value
At 1 January 2009

At 31 December 2009 and 1 January 2010 62,500

At 31 December 2010

85,039

39,451

257,152
227,149
189,625

14954
165
8,437

343

The gross amount of the Company's fully deprediated equipment that was still In use as at 31 December 2010

amaunted to Baht 5980 million (2009 Baht 4619 million)
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Notes to the Financial Statements

T e

{in thousand Baht!

L Software

. program under Total
Conses ond installation

trade marks.

Costs

At | January 2009 143,851 - 143,851
Addlitions 6,973 1,070 8,043
Transfers A (1,070) :
[.).l'.spcsals -
At 31 December 2009 and 1 January 2010 151,929 -
Addiitions -

Disposals -
At 31 December 2010 151,929
Accumuloted amortisation

At 1 January 2009 49,979
Amartisation charee for the year 14,809
Transfers . - IIB
At 31 December 2009 and 1 January 2010 64,806
Amurhs.atlnnchamge o )IE-ElT —11‘5 9 =
At 31 Decamber 2010 79,732

Net book value

At 1 January 2009 93,872
At 31 December 2009 and 1 January 2010 87,123
At 31 December 2010 72,197

10. Intangible assets

Deferred tax assets and liabilities determined after appropriate offsetting ame included in the balance sheets
as follows:

2010 . 2009 ]
Deferred tax assets 702,183
Deferred tax liabilities {15,760)
Net 686,423
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Movemnents in deferred tax assets and Labilities durineg the year were as follows;

{in thousand Baht)

(Charged)/
Credited to
statement of
Income (Nate 23)

At

1 January
2010

31 December

2010

Deferred tax assets

Loan and other recelvables

{allowance for doubifil occounts)

Loan receivables (bod debt written-off!
E-mplapﬂe benefit ubl.-ig,atruns

Provisian for demolished costs of leasehold
impravemaents

Others

71,391
48215

BE1

(30
22,884

521,145!

102917

5072

10,165

Total

143341

702,183

Deferred tax llabilitles

Leasehold. improvements and equipment
(assets under finance lease)

Long-term loans from financial institutions
(cross curmency swap)

Others

23475)

(81,916}

(11.624)

{7,729}

12,010

Total

(117,015)

Met

aa1,827

. (15,760)

{in thousand Baht)

(Charged)/
Credited to
statement of

At
1 lanuary
2009

At
31 December

income (Note 23]

Deferred tax assets

Loan and other recelvables

(allowance for doubtfil accounts)
Loan receivables (bod debt written-off)
(-Jther current assels-{aftm'amefor
decline in volue of repossessed assets)
Emploves benefit obligations

Provision for demolished costs of leasehold
improvements )

Tax value of loss carry forward

Cthers

(21,578)
94,702

(604)
B8

1,059

(227,554)
(B48)

449,754

94,702

4191

Total

(153,975)

continue >>»
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the Financial Statements

Deferred tax liabilities

Leasehold  improverments and equipment

{assets under finance leasel {41,665)
Long-term loans from financial institutions

(crass currency swap) (147,745)
Others {9,237}
Total (198,647)
Net 514,170

11. Interest-bearing liabilities
{in thousand Beafit)

Current
Short-term loans from financial institutions . 1,250,000 1,490,000
Current portion of long-term loans n 4,612,400 3,963,690

Current portion of debenture - 420,000
5,862,400 EJETEJPIJ

Non-current _

Lone-term loans from financial institutions f 9,901,980 le'_j,-lﬁ;l-lﬂ

Debenture 7.335,000 7,335,000
17,236,980 17,481,110

23,099 23,354,800
The periods to maturity of interest-beanne liabilities, as at 21 December were as follows:
(in thousand Bahr)
2010 2009
Within one year _ 5,862,400 5,873,690

After one year but within five years 17,236,980 17481110
Total 23,099,380 23,354,800

The currency dengmination of interest-bearing labllities as at 31 December was as follows:
(in thousand Baht)

2010 2009

Thal Baht 17,985,000 17,845,000
Japanese Yen 3356,130 3,751,550
United States Dollars 1.758.250 1,758,250
Total 23,099,380 23,354,800

SHORT-TERM LOANS FROM FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

As of 31 December 2010 and 2009, short-term loans from financial institutions represent Baht promissory notes
issued to various financial institutions bearing interest at prevailing market rates. These loans are guaranteed by a forelgn
related company.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

LONG-TERM LOANS FROM FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

As of 31 December, long-term loans consisted of:

{in thousand Baht)

Thal Baht

1. Lone-term loans from & local branch of a foreign bank of Baht totaling
2,100 million (2009: 4,100 million) for periods of 3 - 5 years, repayments of
principal of Baht 500 million, Baht 600 million, Baht 500 million, and Baht
500 million due in December 2012, February 2011, September 2012, and
Octaber 2013, respectively.

2. Long-term loans from a local branch of a foreign bank of Baht totaling
1,000 million for a period of 3 years, at fiwed interest rates as specified in the
agreement, repayments of principal of Baht 200 million due in annual
installmentof Baht 67 million each up to September 2010 and Baht 300
million and Baht 500 million due in annual installment of Baht 100 million
and Baht 167 milllon, respectively, each up to November 2010,

3. Long-term loan from a local bank of Baht 300 million for a period of 3
years, at a fived interest rate as specified in the agreement, repayment of
principal due in October 2010.

4, Long-term loan from a local bank of Raht 300 million for a period of 3
years, at a foed Interest rate as specified in the agreement, repayment of
principal due in November 2011

5. Long-term syndicated loan from two local banks of Baht 900 million for
a period of 3 years, mpayment of principal due in March 2011,

6. Lone-term loans from a local branch of a foreign bank of Baht totaline 264

million for a period of 3 years, at foed jnterest rates as specified in the
agreement, repayments of principal of Baht 132 million due jn annual
installment of Baht 84 million each up to September 2011 and Baht
132 million due in annual installment of Baht 44 million each up to
Movember 2011,

7. Lone-term loans from a local branch of a foreign bank of Baht totating
692 million for a period of 3 years, at fixed Interest rates as specified in
the agreement, repayments of principal of Baht 270 million due in annual
installment of Baht 90 million each up to March 2012, Baht 111 million due
in annual installment of Baht 37 million each up to September 2012 and
Baht 311 million due in annual installment of Baht 104 million each up to
Movemnber 2012
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Notes to the Financial Statements

{in thousand Saht)

2009

Thal Baht

B. Long-term loan fram a local branch of a forelgn bank of Baht 300 million
for a period of 2 years, at fixed interest rate as specified in the agreement,
repayment of principal due in June 2011

9. Long-term loan from a local bank of Baht tataling 1,500 million for a period
of 3 years, at fixed Interest rale as specified in the agreement, repayment
af principal due in June 2012

10, Lone-term loans from a local branch of a foreien bank of Baht totaling
651 million for a period of 3 vears, at fiwed interest rates as spedified in
the agreement, repayments of principal of Baht 90 million due in annual
installment of Baht 30 milllon each up to March 2013, Baht 147 million due
in annual installment of Baht 49 million each up to September 2013 and
Baht 414 milllien due In annual installment of Baht 138 million each up to
Novemnber 2013,

11. Long-term loan from a local hank of totaling 1,000 million for a period
of & years, at a fiwed interest rate as specified in the agreement, repayments
of principal of Baht 200 million, Baht 600 million, and Baht 200 million due
in October 2014, Novernber 2014, and December 2014, respectivaly,

12. Long-term loan from a tocal bank of Baht 300 million for a period of 3
years, al a fived interest rate as specified in the agreement, repayment of
principal due in December 2013.

13. Long-term loans from a local branch of a foreign bank of Baht totaling
1,800 millian for a period of 4 years, repayments of principal of Baht 300
million, Baht 300 million, Baht 200 million, and Baht 300 million due in March
2014, October 2014, Novernber 2014, and December 2014, respectively.
Japanese Yen

19, Loneg-term loans from a foreign branch of a foreign bank totaling JPY
5,350 million (2007 : JPY 7,050 millfon) for a pericd of 3 years, repayments
of principal of JPY 2,000 million, JPY 650 million, JPY 1,000 million and JFY
1,700 million due in March 2011, June 2011, November 2012 and September
2013, respectively.

15, Lone-term loans from a parent company of totaling JPY 4,000 million e
(2009 : JAY 4,000 million) for a period of 3 years, repayments of principal of  bols
JPY 1,500 million, JFY 1,500 million and JPY 1,000 million due in November (et}
2011, December 2011 and February 2012, respectively. 1,528,010
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Notes to the Financial Statements

{inn thousand Baht)
2010 2009

Uinited States Dollar

16. Longterm loans from a foreign related company of USD 52 million
(2009 : USD 52 miftion) for a period of 3 years, repayments of principal of
USD 29 million and USD 23 million due in June 2012 and Cctober 2012,

respectively. 1,758,250 1,758,250

Total 14516380 14,109,800
Less: current partion (1,612,800) (3,963,690)
9,901,980 10,146,110

Note

(a} The Company has entered into interest rate swap agreements with a local branch of the foreign bank to hedge
the volatility of interest rate by paying interest at fixed rate as specified in the agreement in exchange for &-manth floating
rates.

(b} The Company has entered into interest rate swap agreements with a local bank to hedge the volatility of interest
rate by paying Interest fixed rates as specified in the agreement in exchange for 6-month floating rates.

(2} The Company has entered into crass currency and Interest rate swap agreements with certain branches of the
fareign banks to hedee financial liabilities denominated in foreign currencies and the volatility of interest rate by swapping,
JPY 1,000 million and JPY 1,700 million to Baht 379.7 million and Baht 617.3 million, respectively, with the local branch
of the foreign related bank by swapping JPY 2,000 million to Baht 629.0 million , and with a local bank by swapping JPY
650 million to Baht 202 2 million, and paying the interest in Baht at fixed rates as specified in the agreements in exchanee
for interest payable in Japanese Yen semi-annually.

{d] The Company has entered into cross currency and interest rate swap agreements with a local branch of the
forelen related bank to hedge financial liakilites denominated in foreien currencies and the volatility of interest rate
by swapping JPY 1,500 million to 589.5 million, with a local branch of the forelgn bank by swapping JPY 1,500 million
to Baht 555.8 million, and with a branch of the forelgn bank by swapping JPY 1,000 million to Baht 382.8 million, and
paying the interest in Baht at fwed rates as specified in the agreement in exchange for interest payable in Japanese Yen
semi-annually,

(e} The Company has entered into cross currency and interest rate swap agreements with  a local branch of the
foreign related bank to hedee financial liabllitles denominated In foreign currendies and the volatility of interest rate by
swapping USD 29 million and USD 23 million to Baht 988.9 million and Baht 769.4 million, respectively, and paying the
Interest in Baht at fixed rate as specified in the agreement and floating interest rate, respectively, In exchange for interest
payable in USD semi-annually

Loans denominated in Thal Baht and Japanese Yen were guaranteed by a parent company.

In 2010, Long-term loans bear interest at the rates ranging from 1.16% per annum to 7.30% per annum
{2009; 1.90% per annum o 730% per annum),
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Debentures

1.1 In August 2007, the Company issued 4 tranches of secured debentures amounting to Baht 320 million (1st
tranch), Baht 100 millien (2nd tranch), Baht 125 million (3rd tranch) and Baht 2,710 milion {4th tranch), divided into
320,000 units, 100,000 urits, 125,000 units and 2,710,000 vinits, respectively, with a face value of Baht 1,000 each. Thase
secured debentures vere sold to instituticnal investors in accordance with the Notification of the Office of the Securities
and Exchange Commission No. Kor Jor 32/2544. The term of the debentures of the 1st tranch and Znd tranch were for a
period of 3 years and the debentures redeemed In August 2010, The terrn of the debentures of the 3rd tranch and dth
tranch are for a period of 5 years and the debentures will be redeemed in August 2012. The debentures bear interest
payable semi-annually at rate of 4 82% per annum for the st tranch, referred rates plus 0.90% per annum for the 2nd
tranch, 537% per annum for the 3rd tranch and referred rate plus 1.15% per annum for the dth tranch, The debentures
are guaranteed by a foreign related company. Debanture issuer and Holders must comply with the tenms and conditions
of the debentures.

In August 2007, the Company entered into an interest rate swap agreernent with a local branch of a foreign bank 1o
hedge the risk of the volatility of interest rates for the payment of interest for the 2nd tranch and ath tranch by swapping
floating interest rate {referred rates plus 0.90% per annum and 1.15% per annum, respectively] to fixed Interest rate at
5.19% per annum and 5.85% per annum, respectively.

1.2 In August 2009, the Company issued suaranteed debentures amounting to Baht 3,500 million, divided into
3,500,000 units, with a face value of Baht 1,000 each. These suaranteed debentures were sold to public and institutional
investors in accordance with the Netification of the Office of the Securities and Exchange Commission No. Kor Jor 32/2544
The term of debentures is for a period of 3 years (to be redeemed in August 2012). Interest on the debentures is payable
auiarterly at 4.90% per annum, The debentures are guamnteed by a foreign related company, Debenture ssuer and holders

must comply with the terms and conditions of the debentures,

1.3 In September 2009, the Company issued guaranteed debentures amounting to Baht 1,000 million, divided
into 1,000,000 units, with a face value of Baht 1,000 each. These guaranteed debentures were sold to institutional
Investors In accordance with the Notification of the Office of the Securities and Exchange Commission No. Kor Jor
32/2504. The term of debentures is for a period of 3 years and 6 months (to be redeemed in March 2013). Interest on the
debenturas is payable semi-annually at fixed interest rates 4.35% per annum. The debentures are quaranteed by a forelen
related company. Debenture issuer and holders must comply with the terms and conditions of the debentures.

In September 2009, the Company entered into an interest rale swap agreement with a local branch of a
foreign bank by swappine fixed interest (at mte 4.35% per annum) to floating interest rate (referred rates plus 1.39% per

annum).

{in thousand Baht)
2010 2009

Interest and guarantee fees payable - related parties - 4,145 72,248 |

- pther parties 125173 128:269
Other pa-,rat:'nles ﬂ-@P_EETﬁ—
Withl;aéling tax payable 12,812 12210 _
Accrued nperati-ng expenses and others 138,964 28,808 |
Total 400,180 280,628
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Notes to the Financial Statements

13. Employee benefit obligations

The balance sheet abligation was determined as follows:
(in thousand Baht)

Present valiue of unfunded obliation

Movement In the present value of the defined benefit oblizations
(i thousond Baht)

Defined benefit obligation at 1 January 13,970 1385
Benefits paid by the plan (122) = |
Cument service cost and interest 3,{}_5?’ . 2825

Defined benefit obligation at 31 December 16,905 13970

Expense recognised in profit or loss
firy thousand Baht)

Current service costs. : 223
Intarest on obligation i1
Total 2825

The expense [s recognisied in the statement of income:
{in thousand Saht)

Administrative expenses 3,057 2825

Principal actuarial assumptions at the reporting date (expressed as weighted averages)

2010

Discount rate

Future salary increase

14. Provision for demolished costs of leasehold improvements
(in thowsond Baht)
2009
At 1 January _ 39,654 31862
Pravisions matde ZB1 1,792
Provisions reversed (2316} =
At 31 December 37,625 39,650
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Notes to the Financial Statements

15. Share capital

( thousand shares” thousand Baht)

Par value
per share
(in Baht)

2010

2009

Number

Amount

Number

Authorised
AL 1 January
- Drclinary shares

At 31 December
- ordinary shares

Issued and paid-up
At 1 January
- Qrdinary shares

20,000

200,000

At 31 December

- ordinary shares 20,000 200,000 20,000 200,000

16. Legal reserve

Section 116 of the Public Companies Act B.E. 2535 requires that a company shall allocate not less than 5% of its
annual net profit, less any accumulated losses brought fonward, to a reserve account ("legal reserve™), until this account
reachies an amount not less than 10% of the registered authonised capital. The legal reserve is not available for dividend

distribution

17. Segment information

The Company's aperations are consurmer finance business representing personal loans and installment loans as
Integrated and complementary activities that constitute one line of business. Consequently management considers that
it has only one industry segment. Moreower, the Company operates in the domestic market; consequently, the Company

determines that it has only one geowraphical segment.

18. Other income

{in thousond Baht)

2010

Recovery of bad debts
Operating income and others

611,956

nns

85,318

69,066

Total

697,270

567,709
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Notes to the Financial Statements

19, Selling expenses

(in thousond Baht)

Personnel expenses
Marketing expenses
Commission expenses

176,097
79.523
112,777

Total

3683 ﬂ

20. Administrative expenses

(in thousand Baht)

Personnel expenses

Leasehold improvements and equipment expenses
Tax and duties

Other operating expenses

e

rurdut

Total

21, Employee benefit expenses

{in thousand Baht)

Management
Salaries and bonus

Contribution to defined contribution plan
Others

LS S
387 :

108

67,576

Other employees
Wages, salaries and bonus

Contribution to defined contribution plan
Cthers

718219
6,298
16,959

771,476 642,149

Total

839,052 710,588

The defined contribution plan comprises a provident fund established by the Company for its employees,
Membership to the fund is on a voluntary basis. Contributions are made monthly by the employees at rates not less
than 3% af their basic salaries and by the Company at rate of 3% of the employees® hasic salaries. The provident fund
is registered with the Ministry of Finance as a juristic entity and is managed by a licensed Fund Manager.




AUTUIAGUS:=NaUIUNISITU

19. frliselumsne

{¥rm)

2552

TG T LYY
AT IEnNIRaA
AU

179,893 176,097

135,389 79,523
120,610 112,777

U

435,892 368,397

20. irldwlunsuins

WL

Alddiuwingu

AlFefsiusnu e mussgind
ANTHLREEINT

Alg Ay

591,583
369,960

214,376
334,849

T

21, Alisenauslovinauumuminny

1,570,768

(W)

duinrs

Guisuuasiula
Gummunaudinaiusin
& i bs

winawSy

Fuiou rwssuasluda _
Gummunaapuddissin
B

0391
5426

32832

642,149

U

-

- " - - s - -
uisvladadanenudrreadoatindmivminiueesismuiuguauminslaveminalunmailumninues
neu Iapwinaudedussailudnsiinivdoss: 3 vasludsunnidou ussuidnswmmuludmstiooe: 3 veaiuRou
- & - - o - oo
wslnmmniiey namuﬂnmmmwﬁﬁhmnmwﬁl‘unaa'i;mFT':';Eul.amwmmu'unmwnwanismmmsnﬁamﬁmmsnaaﬂu

Tnui¥anananquitlatusygn




Notes to the Financial Statements

22. Finance Costs.

{in thousand Baht)

2010

Interest expense
Related parties
Financial institutions

Guarantee fee
Related parties
Financial institutions

Gthers

o
616653

40,515
17,450

23,435

Total

1,139,174

{im thousand Bahkt)

2010

Current tax expense
Current year

Adjustments for priar years

§48,551

(250)

648,301

Deferred tax expense
Movements in temporary differences
Benafit of tax losses utilised

_ (244596) _  (155211)
227,554

(244,596)

Total

403,705

152,032

Reconciliation of effective tax rate

2010 2009

{in tholsand

fote (%) ashit)

fiata (%)

.fh et e a el

Profit befare Income tax expense

1,328,451

Baht)
478380

Income tax using the Thal corporation tax rate

Expenses not deductible for tax purposes

398,548

143514

5,157

8,518

Total

403,705
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2a. Basic earnings per share

The calculations of basic eamings per share for the years ended 31 December 2010 and 2009 were based on
the profit for the years attributable to equity holders of the Company and the number of ardinary shares outstancding
clurine the years as follows:

(in tholwsand Bahe)

Frofit attributable to equity holders of the
Company (basic) 024,789 326,348

Numbear of grdinary shares gutstanding 20,000 20&

Basic earnings per share (basic) (in Baht) 46.24 16.32

25, Change in accounting policy

In 2010, the Company had adopted accounting policy relating to the demolished costs of leasehold
improvements according o the parent company's policy. The Company has made retrospective adjustments to
the 2009 financial statements, which have been presented for comparatives. The effects on the finandal statements

for the years ended 2010 and 2009 are as follows:
{in thousand Baoht)

Leasehold improvements and equipment

Ralance at 1 January before restated 350,301
Dermaolished costs of leasehold Improvements T,qua
Balance at 1 January after restated ' ‘357,709

Deferred tax assets

Balance at | January before restated SA8,607 703,681
Demalished costs of leasehold improvements - ID._IES 9,136
Balance at 1 January after restated 558,842 -‘fﬁ:}l_;ﬂ._'_

Provision for demolished costs of leasehold improvements

Balance at 1 January before restated - =
Dé'm;iisr;e:i cn:ﬁﬁ n.f l:éase‘.rﬁ-i&.i.mp:mrements 39 654 3TR62
Balance at 1 January after restated 39,654 3‘!_,56&

Unappropriated retained earnings
Balance at 1 January before restated 1,716,731 1,385,913
Demolished costs of leasehold improvements (23,788) (21,318)

o

Balance at 1 January after restated 1,690,943 1,364,595

continue >>»
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Notes to the Financial Statements

iy thousand Baft)

Profit for the year
Profit for the year before chanse In accounting policy 924,512
Other income 2_,15_‘9_
Administrative expenses {E,Eaﬁ}
Income tax expense 794
Profit for the year after change in accounting policy 924,789

Increase (decrease) in earnings per share (Baht) 0.01

26, Financial instruments.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT POLICIES

The Company is exposed to normal business nisks from chanees in market interest rates and currency exchange
rates and from non-performance of contractual obligations by counterparties. The Company doés not hold or issue
derivative financial instruments for speculative or trading purposes.

Risk management is integral to the whole business of the Company. The Company has a system of controls in place
to creale an acceptable balance between the cost of risks ocourring and the cost of managing the risks. The management
continually monitors the Company's risk management process to ensure that an appropnate balance between risk and
control is achieved.,

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Board’s policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence
and to sustain fiture development of the business  The Board monitors the returm on capital, which the Group defines
as result from operating activities divided by tatal shareholders' equity.

INTEREST RATE RISK

Interest rate risk is the risk that future movements in market interest rates will affect the results of the Company's
operations and its cash flows. The Company is primarily exposed to interest rate risk from its borrowing. The Company
mitigates this risk by using derivative financial instruments principally Interest rate swaps to manaee exposure to fluctuations
in interest rates (see Nole 11),

FOREIGN CURRENCY RISK

The Company is expased to forelen currency risk relating to loans which are denominated in foreign currencles.
The Company primarily utilises cross currency contracts with the same maturities as the loan agreements to hedge such
financial liabilities denominated in forelgn currencies (see Note 11),

CREDIT RISK

Credit risk is the potential financial loss resulting from the failure of a customer or a counterparty 1o settle jts
financial and contractual oblieations to the Company as and when they fall due. Management has a credit policy in place
and exposure 1o credit risk is monitored by setting up a credit approval procedure, which requires credit officers to verify
information provided by applicants and vendors. The verification process includes data screening from both internal and
external sowces, The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the @rrying amount of each finandal asset at
the raporting date,
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Notes to the Financial Statements

LIQUIDITY RISK
The Company monitors its liquidity risk and maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed adequate by
management to finance the Company's operations and to mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash flows.

FAIR VALUES

The falr value is the amount for which an asset could be exchaneed, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable,
willing parties in an arm”s length transaction.

Thie Cornparty uses the following methods and assumptions in estimating the fair value of each class of financial
instruments.

Cash and cash equbalents - the carrying values are approxdmate to their falr values due to the relatively short-
term maturity of thesa financial instruments.

Loan receivables bearing varying market interest rates - the carrying value of loan receivables is net of allowance
for doubtful accounts and uneamed interest income, which is approximate to fair value.

Short-term loans from financial institutions and trade accounts payable - the camying amounts of these financal
liabilities are approximate to thelr fair values due to the relatively short-term maturity of these financial instruments,

Long-term loans from financial institutions, debentures camy floating interest rate. Loans carrying fed interest
rates - the fair values are estimated using discounted cash flows hased on the current Interest rate over the remalning
years to maturities which dio not materially differ from their carrying values.

The mark to market evaluations of the cross currency and interest rate swap contracts have been calculated
using rates quoted on the basis that the contracts were terminated at the reporting date.  As at 31 Decemnber 2010,
if the Company terminated the cross cumency and intenest ate swap contracts, it would have to pay approximately Baht
31,2 million (2009 : Baht 79.2 million] to the counterparties,

(in thousond Baht)

Nen-cancellable operating lease commitments

Within one year _ 123,808 e
After one year but within five years 61,547 B9A13

Aol 185350 214,242

The Company entered into several lease agreements covering office premises and vehictes for periods of from
one to four years. In cansideration thereof, the Company |s committed to pay rental fee at various annual rental rates
as specified in the agreements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

28, Thai Financial Reporting Standards (TFRS) not yet adopted

The Company has not adopted the following new and revised TFRS that have been issued as of the reporting
date but are not yet effective. The new and revised TFRS are anticipated to become effective for annual financial periods
beginning an gr after 1 January in the year indicated in the following table:

TFRS Tﬁplt Year effective

TAS 1 (revised 2009) Presentation of Financial Statements | 2011
TAS T (revised 2009) ‘Statement of Cash Flows 2011
TAS 8 (revised 2009) Accounting Pollcies, Changes In Accounting Estimates and Errors 2011
TAS 10 (revised 2009) ‘Events after the Reporting Periad 2011
TAS 16 (revised 2009) Praperty, Plant and Equipment 2011
TAS 17 (revised 2009) Leases 2011
TAS 18 (revised 2009)  ‘Revenue 2011
TAS 19 Employee Benefits 2011
TAS 21 (revised 2009)  The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates 2013
TAS 23 (revised 2009)  Botrowine Costs 2011
TAS 24 (revised 2009) Hehted?mtymmns | 2011
TAS 26 ] - 2011
TAS 33 (revised 2009) | | 2011
TAS 34 (revised 2009) Interim Financial Reportiny 2011
TAS 36 (revised 2009) | of ; 2011
TAS 37 (revised 2009)  Provisions, Contingent Liahillties and Contingent Assets 2011
TAS 38 (revised 2009) Intansible Assets 2011

Management expects to adopt and apply these new TFRS in accordance with the FAP's announcement and is
presently considering the potential initial impact on the financial staternents. The process of evaluating the impact that
will result from adopting new and revised TFRS which will be effective for the accounting perniods beginning on or after
1 January 2011 have not completed.
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~ Name of Branch

Address of Branches and QOutlets

Personal Lean Branches in Greater Bangkok

1 Skom

I Sasatitst Reglai

3 The Mail Bangkas

B Futuee Padk Rangsit

S The Mall. Banghngl

B The Mall Fpaimsserigarn
¥ Contral Frklas

B Faritvon laliyed Harprinecira
2 MBK Conle

i Thar Madl Ramikhamihaeng
11 Qo Fauma 1

12 Coniey Poine Barspyw

13 That Mall Thagiwa

18 iy T Fastchackarmii

15 Mskhesyathorm

14 By C Chasrspwatiana

1T Conivnl Fanmss 1

18 Coviury The Movie Pliara
1% Heorree P S pvarnabiwini
= Lirmory Mall

21 Ceniral Ramirichs

22 g C Wongsrnmng

A Sanutsakom

4 CRC = AL Seaion Place
75 Cemirml Rangre

2 Ve Rangpd)

IT Cenittald Chaenpwatlina
T8 18y © Rarepit #long B

2 Eupilmreie

Personal Loan 8TS Booths

1 Apl Stasticny
< O Mok Station

Personal Loan MRT Booths

1 Seiharmivin Stazion
< Friahon Visthin Staton
3 Chatuchak Station

Upcountry Front Office
1 Ayrizthanra Pk
ZAmata Makom

3 Soratani

§ Chavifualoe|

5 Arnirta City Hayony

B F_h‘ € Pattwya

7 Flu b barkes \Wilams
6 Halr fuslnal

W | ppshais)

10 Sarphariban

11 Chachoamgsan

T Siewr el Sty Bangral, Birgiok 10500

Lst L, Bt S Departimanit Stone 55 Moo 6, Senskain fd, Mongbon, Prowet, Bangcl 10850

Zyud FL, Tha Ml Deipartrmont Shore Banghae Bishch 275 Moo 1 Petohiesen Ao, fang Mas Mo, Barg M, Rangiob 10160

Zrel Fl. Future Fank Ranpit Department Store 58 Cendml Depanment Stomn Zone, Moo 2. Frachallpet Trarmptud, Patinenttani L2150
Nl A, The Mall Departrrerd Sioes Barghapl Branch Y22 Ladplen Ao, Kongan, Banphind, Ranghel, 10060

Nl L, The Mall Depurtrment Store Ngumstnipaan Busnch 5 ¥- 50 Moo 2, Benghber, Loy Reonthsie, Nont bl 11000
4 AL, Canbal Plaza Pinklse Branch 7M58 = 859 Baoniet Chdrnd i, Apauot Arnasin, Barpiok Bel Barghok 10700

2l AL, Fosdums belared Porrireies Departrreent Shom 5P Moo 7, Raraes B, anrayat, Bannadac, Barghcd, 10730

8th Fi, MER Cerher 880 Clry Link ZTore, Pyatha fel, Wargrrel, Bathaimen, Baoghek 10330

It L, T Bl Depaetmemd Sbome Rimiktamhaeng Branch 900 Fevikrenn heeng B, Huemab, Barghapl, Bargeok 102490

Jrd AL, Central Plagsa Wama 1| Beanch 130 Moo 6, Rema 3 8, Ssmaeodam, Rangondion, Bangeck 10750

181 FU; Conjer Fomt Bangysl Bldg: 12 Moo & Talngchan — Sopanto B, Sserhonghar, Rangyal Nomtnabud 11140

3m i, The Mall Department Store Thapira Bresch 99 Batchartaphise Takaing Bo, Sakicato, Thibue i Baglook 10800
Bt P, Big © Super Contis Ratchadismid Branch 97711, Ratchackemii Bk, Lorging, FPathumssian, Bangok 10350

T Sanipon Ficl. Sehamdhan, Muang Nabonpatiem, Sk honpathcen TS000

154 FL., (8¢ C Super Ceither Chasnewattana Sanch 56 Moo L. Cheengswattamsa B, Tursg Songhong, Laksl. Banigkok 10210

z Fl, Contml Mars Rama 1 Branch T7KL Saitagpeneft 80, D‘I:!an.rnl._ Tars i, ngh.ﬁ. 10120

S 7L, Century The Movie Plazs 15 Phayathal Bl | Phussthal e hotivees, Bl 10000

1st FL, Mo Prochart Ceettin Suvamabstuni Boanch S0028 Rangrs = Toed fm 12 B, Moo |, Fachatmen, Bangles, Sarmufpmiain 10540
Jrud L Liviiewy Mot 58 Sod Lackprad: 1, Lidorao B, Chormpol; Chatuichad, Barghok HW0

2l A, Central Depadirment Stone Ractiltedng Braoeh 100 Rerrmncies el . Snunavein, Banglen, Baeglok §0220

Jnnl AL, Bilg € Sapei Cendar Wongsawarg: Brancn B8 Mboorsonghem Rid., Bangsos, Bangeoe, Bangkok 17800

W15 - 16 Bdachal A, Mahachal, Muang Samuesaiodn, Semuiakesny To000

S FL, CRC Tiwwer 1T/ Wieelma B, Lumpind, Pathumean, Bgok 10530

Cevitral Dopaarimenl Stooy Rarsgra Hranch 1093 Moo 12, Rargri - Trac) Km. 3 #l, Rangra, Bangrn, Renghck 10360

Vet ilabgrdl Shopyping Cevter 301 Moo 1, Thepask - Bangbor fim. 255 Fel, Banguatthong, Bangsaoting, Samtprakem 10580
Cential Plazs Chaengsitana Sranch 99 Chaergvatians el . Buesptarsd, Parkioet, Nonthetord 11120

Hig © Super Corder Bangsht Klong 6 Banch 158717 Moo &, Rangsit — Makherwiapobe A, Rangit, Thasmadnnl, Pathunsthaed 17110
i A, Esplonicie Raicherls 99 felchoragsek P | (e, Oincaesrng Sanghok 10800

BT A Shatkors
TS O baich Seation

MAT Sukraeemit Station
WET Priatobyotivin Staton
MHT Chatuchal Station

G FL. Autthonm Park 126 Moo 3, Aaia Rl Kong Suan P, Phim Fashon S0 Aumtfaga, Phm flshon SO Aaatthaga 13000
Il FL, Avrts Financial Complas THTT Moo |, Hengria - Tra Keno 5T Fel, Mong Tutmehis, Mudang Chontan, Chonbir S000
] FL, S Pak 37905 Sl i R, Park Pricw, Muang Saabwl, Sarstwr] LBOD0

§IF L. Roltyéwon Depadirmednt Shone Z2710T Moo T, Piran, Chantanimit, Wuang Chamdhatas), Clantabud 22000

Mvain City Rasyorig 28527, Moo 3, Bar Wi 560 Raja. Chonles| 30080

It AL By C S Convinte South Pattaya Branch 56551, Moo 10, Honyg Prmd, Baiey Lasnig, Chanbon X051

e FL b 1 Wbt Villsge: Macs 73] Petchicese Bel, b W, §ius b, Poicbust Gt fhae i

SERILT Aol Sumbyimworg el N BAGRNg, Misesy Matchabn, Ratsfatn 70000

RS Manrsuian Bl Taleychbem, Musrg Loptod, bopue) 15000

53473 - 4 Malad Man b, Tra besteang, M Suphankaes, Suphantun T2000

55 M Sai Sottaem Fid, b Muong, Muang Chachoengsao, Chactoengsso S50
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~ Name of Branch

Upcountry Front Office

13 Makoen Ratchasima

15 Khemiszen

18 Lo FarkcPautiwid

15 Sairin

14 Pewiam

§T 5 Saket

1R Chakagiirn

1V Liors Tharil

X Fe By

21 Sk Mk

2 Nuhasaraktam

23 Chiany hae Cortial Arporn
24 Pnasirsatcie

5 By © Lempiang

24 Chilarng Fsl

T e

3 Chiang Ma Sahnsiphien
b Pk St

10 Kamgumngpatih

AL Livtarai

A2 Peoctaloem

35 Rayong

M GSriracha

35 Seongkdila [Haetgal)

W Mo S Thaerimaml
57 Saitnt Thaty

58 Trirwg

3 Continl Fastbal Phaet
Ay Chisrpaoit

] 18y C Krwowihosen

42 Falithn Masm

43 Big C Yaolhorm

A% g C Lyt

&5 g © Seplusoyy

B g C Sawrrmii

AT Coslispurm 2 Pattalung
B8 Hewne Pro PHulet

9 Thie Mall Kol

Address of Branches and QOutlets

1 I'I i i "[ % :

£ e Aatchuesm Aumrue E30T Mitray
iPyescral Losn Branchi Z0/ 0 - 21 Wt

I et 20T W = Moy Rl Wity Khondassn, Kheniaam 20000

303 Kunan Thai Ak, Nai Muani, s Ubon Rstchathars, Lbon Retchathani: 34000

T2dk Lk Nusarg Bed, Mal Sy, Misang Sovin, Stirn 52004

2112 = 13 Thaed Fed, tlal Mueang, Muiane Buriran, Budrae 3 1000

J50AY = 7 Mukbia R, My Tie, Mooy 91 Saked, Sif Sade 23000

TFLAS = 4 Lymarndinn Pt sl Mang, Mg Chashaapbmem Chalyaphian 35000

Snd R, Charoerninl Cormlis By ITT73 Prachsk Shapakom fel, Mk, G, Musesy Udon Thiar, Uder Thard 41000
Wl = 2 Prachatharmmarad; Bed, Mol Moang, Muars Bod T3, Hed Tt 45000

LR Mathpartana Hid, That Chewndctorm, Munsg Sakon Meikion, Sakon Makdhon ST000

o Moo P, Talard, Woang Mahasandanm, Mishassnadsam, 44000

NP, Cormrm Aapon flcy, 2 Mahicol d, Hela, Muscsg Chiairg Mal, Crmang b 50000

BUVITT — 8 MUraphap B, Mal Moy, Moang Pribssmeiobn, Pt boie 6 500

et FL, Bt C Suapeoe Cendet Lamdiany Branch 65 Highway Lampahe-tigat fid,, Sob-tl, Musng Leenpiars, Lemisssg 52100
%1 = I Tharualal R, Weng Mg Chiang Rs. Chiseg el 57000

T2 Yonmkifkedol R, Nal Vg, Miang Phise. Prooe 58000

Sahimsiphan Plaog By 2R Maneenoppant R, Stpkom, bosng Chismg Mail, Chiareg sl 50000

ALVIN Sweritil 5, Paek Marnpibio, Mg Bakbisy Sevasn, Nakhob Sasat S0000

ZT Charpenai B, el Muses, Moy Farpgussngpet fy, Kampesrepelo) 42000

788 < 5T Sarmvarmiseny Rol, Tha i, Mossng LitaraSe, | arasme 553000

3 Watpmrrya B, Mo hamg, Baaryg Petchabioon, Pesctiaboon 67000

181/1% = 20 Sburrat Fl, Crensgruen, Moo Rvong, Beyong Z1000

G FL, Corn Srechs Bldg 13599 Subburmdt frd, Seechi, Stmche, Chonbur 20111

1718 Smrsanmmsong Rel, Hacys, Hacys, Sngihls $11 10

TEE = 139 Pattanibar Kubei b, Tha Wang, Mg Hakoo S Tharimant, Maboen 56 Thamershet B0000
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Fact Sheet / doyausundglauvasdy

Company Name
Hauin

Businesses
Usunngine

,E'Staﬁliﬁ-xment
Suiitaneuism

Registration No.
ivitemudou

Fiscal Year End Date
soulvd
Number of Registered and Paid - up Shares

ueanzidouuazGundrszuda

Head Office

finadtinalvn)

i oiyf Oecmmingr ST, M7 R 35 Bewt .ﬂ.'-_'.!il

EASY BUY Public Comipany Limited
Ui 88 uie $in Gawmd)

A consumer finance company

(Personal Loan, Installment Sales Business)
Whsnmpfivudsnsdes

(Audeliuas, Buletoudise)

September 30, 1996
30 fiuenpw 2539

0107548000251
0107548000251

3lst December
31 fuAu

Baht 200 million

(20,000,000 shares at 10 Baht par value each)
200 #uum

(20,000,000 Yu Turamad 10 vmsenu)

11th, 13th FL., Ramaland Building,

552 Rarma 4 Road, Sunyawonese, Bangrak, Bangkok 10500
Tel: 0= 2632 - 9800 Fax: 0 - 2632 - 7421

Homepase: http//www.easybuy.co.th

u 11, 13 awrmuiusud

952 UUWIETIH 4 WraEIEA waunadn navn 1 10500
Inafinid 0 - 2632 - 9800 Inams 0 - 2632 - Ta21
Imina http//www.easybuy.co.th
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EASY BUY Public Company Limited
111,13 FL, Ramaland Bullding, 952 Rama & Road, Suriyawongse, Bangrak, Bangkoh 10500

Ta| : 0-2632-9800 Fau ¢ 02-632-7021
bt/ A pasghuiges, th
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